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1

--------------------------------------------- -------

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Gavel.)

This Land Use Committee

3

meeting of July 5th, 2006 is now in session.

4

Members, this afternoon, we have only one agenda

5

item, Land Use Item 50.

6

attendance today, we have Vice-Chair of the

7

Committee, Mr. Pontanilla, Councilmembers

8

Tavares, Molina, Kane, Johnson, and Anderson.

9

Excused for today are Council Chair Hokama and

10

And with us in

Mr. Mateo.

11

12

ITEM NO. 50:

DISTRICT BOUNDARY AMENDMENT, COMMUNITY
PLAN AMENDMENT, AND CHANGE IN ZONING
FOR PAPAANUI, LLC (MAKENA)
(C.C. No. 06-81)

13

14
15

CHAIR CARROLL:

The Committee is In receipt of the

16

following:

County Communication No. 06-81 from

17

the Planning Director transmitting a proposed

18

bill entitled "A BI

19

THE STATE LAND USE DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM

20

AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT

21

MAKENA, MAUl, HAWAII."

22

proposed bill is to grant a request from

23

Papaanui, LLC, for a District Boundary Amendment

24

from Agricultural to Urban to develop a

25

seven-lot subdivision on approximately

FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND

The purpose of the
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4

3.498 acres in Makena.

2

Correspondence dated April 21st, 2006,

3

from the Department of Corporation Counsel

4

transmitting the following:

5

bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND

6

THE KIHEI-MAKENA COMMUNITY PLAN AND LAND USE MAP

7

FROM MULTI-FAMILY TO SINGLE-FAMILY FOR PROPERTY

8

SITUATED AT MAKENA, MAUl, HAWAII".

A revised proposed

And a revised proposed bill entitled "A

9

10

BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE ZONING FROM

11

INTERIM DISTRICT TO R-3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

12

(CONDITIONAL ZONING) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED IN

13

MAKENA, MAUl".

14

Members, this morning we will have a

15

PowerPoint presentation from the applicant.

I

16

had wanted to do a site inspection, but because

17

of scheduling and the difficulty in getting the

18

Committee over there, the Chair felt that a

19

PowerPoint presentation by the applicant would

20

be sufficient instead.

21

After that, we will hear from the

22

Department, and go into public testimony.

23

are going to call a short recess while we lower

24

the screen.

25

recess.

This Land Use Committee stands in

(Gavel.)
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1

RECESS:

1:35 p.m.

2

RECONVENE:

1: 37 p.m.

3
4

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Gavel.)

This Land Use Committee

meeting of July 5th is now back in session.
And, Members, those in the Chamber

5
6

especially, if you will notice, sometimes

7

there's a pause over here where we just seem to

8

be waiting for something, we are.

9

a few technical difficulties with the cameras,

10

so a lot of times we have to wait until we get

11

the -- the signal before we can start the

12

meeting.

13
14

We would now like to turn the time over
to the applicant.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17
18

We are having

Okay.

Ready to go.

All right.

Okay.

Please introduce yourself at the

microphone.
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

Good afternoon, Chairman Carroll

19

and Members of the Land Use Committee.

20

is Bill Frampton.

21

today, representing myself and my two partners

22

and the rest of our families, who are here on

23

behalf of Papaanui, LLC.

24
25

My name

I am here on behalf of,

We wanted to thank you for providing us
this opportunity to do this PowerPoint.
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1

we want to keep this brief.

We handed out color

2

coples, hard copies of the PowerPoint to

3

everyone so that you can have a copy as we flip

4

through.

5

quickly, and we will obviously be available for

6

all questioning and answers when we are

7

complete.

We will try to go through this

The subject property, as we are aware,

8

is down in Makena locale,

located mauka of the

10

Makena Historic Landing.

This photo here is put

11

up to help identify some of the surrounding land

12

uses and the character of the Makena region.

13

Okay.

9

14

Thank you.
Photos there showing that obviously the

15

property is on the mauka side of the roadway,

16

Old Makena-Keoneoio Road, also known as just the

17

Old Makena Road.

18

This is the Tax Map Key map, and one

19

comment on this Tax Map Key, you can notice that

20

on the section of the property abutting

21

Makena-Keoneoio Road is the first time that we

22

will see that the actual roadway physically

23

traverses our property, and through our

24

property.

25

This next map identifies just the
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

subject property itself, 3.51 acres.

And you

2

can see, I tried to identify with the dashed

3

lines the approximate location of where that

4

road does traverse our property.
Our project team is here with us today,

5

6

as I noted earlier, Jon Santos and David Ward,

7

my two partners, as well as Stacy Otomo is here

8

with us.
The existing land use designations of

9

10

the property, State Land Use, Agriculture;

11

Community Plan, Multi-Family; and Zoning,

12

Interim.

13

The one thing I will note about the

14

zoning, and the Planning Department may cover

15

this later, but previously, the property had

16

been identified as A-2 Apartment zoning;

17

however, because of the inconsistencies with the

18

State Land Use designation, the -- the County

19

zoned the property after that,

20

State Land Use designation,

21

become null and void according to the Corp.

22

Counsel opinion, and they have now identified us

23

as Interim.

subsequent to the

so therefore it's

24

Regardless of the fact, when we did

25

originally look at the property, one of the
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1

things we did was a property feasibility

2

assessment.

3

multi-family project that we took down with us

4

to the Makena Homeowners Association as well as

5

our seven-lot subdivision, and we just wanted to

6

show you that image in that we did seriously

7

assess that at one point, but obviously that's

8

not the route we elected to go.

9

One of the items we did study was a

We are going for a down-zoning to

10

designate the property for a residential use.

11

The proposed project consists of seven

12

single-family lots ranging in size from 16,000

13

square feet to 23,000 square feet.

14

currently is single -- has got two residences,

15

and for the most part, the rest of the property

16

is undeveloped.

The property

17

This is the property site plan.

18

conceptual plan, again, shows three lots coming

19

off of the old Ulupalakua road, and four lots

20

accessing Makena-Keoneoio Road.

21

right-hand corner of our property, the south,

22

southern portion of the property, you will see

23

we have an access easement for Makena Aina

24

Resort Company for two lots, Lots 6 and 7.

25

Also in that feature,

Our

On the lower

you can see lS a
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1

green shaded area we will talk about in more

2

detail later.

3

will talk about again later.

4

That's the drainage basin that we

The -- as far as the timeline of this

5

project, we would like to note that we have

6

owned the property since about the year 2003.

7

Starting right away, after we purchased the

8

property, we did go down to meet with the Makena

9

Homeowners Association, had several meetings

10

with them, and also met with some of the members

11

individually and talked about the proposed

12

plans.

13

One of the biggest concerns was -

14

came out of those meetings was, one, they helped

15

encourage us and reaffirmed our decision to go

16

with the single-family residential project, to

17

down-zone.

18

the roadway,

19

improvements for a roadway versus rural

20

improvements.

21

by the homeowners association to please keep the

22

road in a rural state.

23

that

But another issue that came up was
related to the required urban

And they -- strongly encouraged

We also had more meetings in 2005 to go

24

bring the community back up to speed with the

25

fact that we had begun the processing of our EA.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

We did go through the Planning Commission EA

2

with a draft EA.

3

The Planning Commission then subsequently

4

accepted our final EA with some comments that we

5

received from agencies.

6

adjustments.

7

to be transmitted to yourselves, and last year,

8

in July, almost a year ago, we received the

9

approval of recommendation for approval of

10

That was accepted in 2004.

We made the

And there was then finally heard

zonlng.
And I do just want to note, we will go

11
12

back to the Planning Commission, we will be

13

required to go back there for approval of our

14

SMA portion of the project if we are able to get

15

approval from the Council.

16

The next couple of slides, what I would

17

like to just cover is what we -- are some of the

18

assessments of the topics or subjects that came

19

up through our process.

20

topics that came up was related to drainage.

One of the biggest

21

Because of our close proximity to Makena

22

Bay and the Landing, we are very concerned about

23

wanting to make sure we take measures to

24

mitigate any potential contaminants, runoff,

25

whatnot,

reaching the shoreline.
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1

One of the best part about our projects

2

that we are pretty proud of was we were able to

3

successfully negotiate a drainage easement on

4

Makena -- the ability to construct a drainage

5

basin on Makena Aina's property, which abuts us,

6

as well as on our property.

7

drainage basin has a drainage capacity, in terms

8

of cubic feet,

9

project would require that we provide at least

Together, that

of 39,000 cubic feet.

Our

10

2,000 cubic feet in terms of volume, that we

11

would accommodate that.

12

project, however, more than double that; we have

13

the capacity of 5,000 cubic feet allocated to

14

us.

15

We have for our

So we are happy about that.

That's

16

going to be a nice shared landscaped drainage

17

basin that will be maintained by ourselves.

18

have got the right to construct it, build it,

19

and maintain it, and we will do so, and we are

20

happy about that.

21

We

Another topic related to the environment

22

and protection of the nearshore waters was

23

because of our proximity of our property, we are

24

not located in -- we are about 1,600 feet away

25

from the nearest County service line, and then
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

about maybe 1,200 feet from the Makena Aina

2

Resort's service property; therefore, we met

3

with the State Department of Health, and they

4

agreed that we would do individual wastewater

5

systems.
However, we are going to take it up a

6
7

notch,

8

that every lot needs to -

9

do the aerobic individual wastewater system.

if you will.

We are going to require
will be required to

10

There's a difference there, aerobic versus

11

non-aerobic.

12

environment.

13

The aerobic is better for the

And in terms of Best Management

14

Practices, we will be instituting structural and

15

non-structural BMPs during construction and

16

after construction in terms of our concern about

17

the water quality as well as we are going to

18

have to comply with the County, State, and

19

Federal rules and guidelines when it comes to

20

handling our drainage and runoff.

21

The next topic that we talked about a

22

little bit earlier, mentioning the roadway

23

improvements.

24

seeking a subdivision and because we are asking

25

that we be -- have urban designation, the County

The County, because we are
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1

standards, subdivision standards, would requlre

2

that,

3

to do 44 feet right-of-way, a pavement width of

4

28 feet,

5

sidewalks.

6

for an urban roadway, we would be required

and require curbs, gutters, and

As noted earlier, the association,

7

Makena Homeowners Association, was very

8

concerned about that, and more particular, and

9

additionally to that, the Kihei-Makena Community

10

Plan has specific language in their plan noting

11

that, as I will quote,

12

the traditional rural scale and character of the

13

existing portions of Old Makena Road In a manner

14

similar to that existing at Keawalai Church."

15

"To protect and preserve

We are proposing and going to be

16

requesting from the County in the form of a

17

variance that we be allowed to seek rural

18

roadway improvements versus the urban.

19

Planning Commission, when we were before that

20

body, agreed,

21

like to see rural improvements.

22

we will be seeking a variance, it will requlre a

23

variance, but we have no problem going for that.

24

We just wanted to go through a couple of

25

The

and reaffirmed that they would
As such again,

slides that shows the character as referenced
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1

near the Makena Keawalai Church.

This lS a

2

photograph of the roadway out in front of the

3

church.

4

Makena Road, near Honoiki.

5

property, as we start to approach -- our

6

property is on the right,

7

Property.

8

photo, was on the left.

9

looking back up the road here,

This is the -- heading north along old
Here is our

identified by Subject

The Makena Landing was

- on the last

We have turned around,
subject property

10

on the left, and the landing to your right.

11

This is looking up Makena, Old Makena Road up

12

towards the bend.

13

And -- on these two next slides, we

14

wanted to get across the -- what we are up

15

against in terms of expanding our right-of-way.

16

You can see where it identifies a steep

17

embankment.

18

the required 48 feet of a right-of-way, we would

19

have to lmprove that right-of-way.

20

That steep embankment, if we did do

These two slides do a comparative

21

analysis.

The slides on the left show us a

22

section view that if we had to do a 48-foot

23

right-of-way and grade that right-of-way, we

24

would be forced to build a wall between 10 to

25

up -- In some sections, 16 feet high of vertical
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

wall, and that's a very massive wall in that

2

area.
We can build it.

3

We would build it if

4

the County required it; however, again, we

5

really are trying to work with the community and

6

the Community Plan and be compliant with that

7

plan.

8
9

The images on the right show that if we
were to seek a lesser right-of-way, and this one

10

shows 35 feet, the wall reduces substantially,

11

down to about four feet in height.

12

that's -- that's much more, and we think,

13

appropriate for the Makena Landing area.

14

And

This slide, one last item I did not

15

mention was at the time of the Planning

16

Commission, we did have a discussion related to

17

parking, and those folks who utilize the Makena

18

Landing area for beach.

19

parking along the roadway here that's legal.

20

The Commission asked that we make on-street

21

parking illegal and put up signage.

22

The -- there

However, we did have a

lS

no

an idea of we

23

would like to consider putting In a handicapped

24

stall, some kind of parallel stall of some

25

level, whether it's on the mauka side or makai
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

side, we were hoping that we would clarify that

2

at the Planning Commission.
In addition to that, we thought a -- a

3
4

loading zone, maybe a temporary loading zone

5

that would help encourage people to park in the

6

parking lot.

7

lot of you are aware, are all those cars line up

8

along the right-hand side here, and just pull

9

over and park there, making the passing

What happens now, as I am sure a

10

conditions very dangerous.

11

seek those two items at the Planning Commission

12

level.

13

And then lastly,

So we would like to

I will wrap up the

14

presentation.

This last slide is what we are

15

calling Conditions for Zoning.

16

condition that's up there is straight from the

17

Planning Commission.

18

condition be placed on the zoning that would

19

ensure that the seven lots, once created, would

20

not be able to be further resubdivided.

21

of the zoning that we are requesting, R-3

22

Residential, the minimum lot Slze lS 10,000

23

square feet.

24

be potentially,

25

we are totally fine with that, and that's what

The first

They have requested that a

So I guess the lots
I guess,

Because

they could

resubdivided.
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1

we have intended all along.

2

problem with that condition.

So we have no

The next four conditions are conditions

3
4

that we are just sort of calling

5

applicant-suggested conditions, and we think

6

help make this project a better project in terms

7

of where it's located because it is in Makena.

8

The first one is we would like to include in our

9

CC&Rs and our guidelines that we would not be

10

allowed to include ohanas for each lot.

11

would be restricted, and that would run with the

12

land.
Next, number two,

13

lS

They

vacation rentals

14

shall not be allowed within the subdivision.

15

Again, that would run with the land.
The third condition would be that, what

16
17

we talked about earlier, each lot shall be

18

required to utilize the aerobic individual

19

wastewater system.

20

important because of the standards of the water

21

quality offshore and any risk of potential

22

contaminants making their way to the coastal

23

waters.

24
25

Again, we think that's

And then fourth,

I think,

lS

a topic

that I anticipate we will discuss, and we are
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1

hopeful to discuss with you today to make sure

2

we are comfortable with what we are doing here,

3

relates to the affordable housing.

4

interesting situation with our project.

5

were to go upon the existing policy of today,

6

which we all -- we all I think agree is dated,

7

we have a letter in our file that says we were

8

exempt originally from providing affordable

9

housing.

We are in an
If you

However, since then, we are very aware

10
11

that the proposed ordinance to address this

12

situation has gone out for review.

13

tracking it closely because we believe it's very

14

much needed for this island.

We have been

What we have up there for Item No. 4 lS

15
16

that the County had mentioned in discussions

17

with us that if we would be willing to enter

18

into an agreement to contribute $120,000 towards

19

the affordable housing, and that number comes

20

from two units at 60,000 each, and the two units

21

represent about 30 percent of the number of lots

22

we have.

23

Director of Housing and Human Concerns, that

24

number was based upon the new ordinance that's

25

out there, the draft language today.

And I believe when we met with the
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However,

1

I

think more importantly, we --

2

we have no problem with the 120,000.

3

like to offer additional funds, and what we have

4

up there lS that additional funds representing

5

$200,000 In a contribution to go to the

6

non-profit.

7

how we carne up with that was an interesting

8

thought, was we recognize that in trying to do

9

our variance, if we seek our variance, and we

We would

And we corne up with that number

10

are successful in obtaining this variance, not

11

only are we doing what the community would like

12

and the Community Plan requests, it also

13

represents a cost savings, and we are very aware

14

of that.

15

We met with our civil engineer and a

16

site contractor to corne up with a number of what

17

we felt -- what would it cost to physically

18

lmprove the roadway to urban standards,

19

including curbs, gutters

20

ride -- the wide right-of-way.

21

sidewalks, and the

Well, that represented about $200,000.

22

We thought we could add that 200,000 to the

23

$120,000 in the form of a contribution to a

24

non-profit, could potentially go to a -- the

25

Maui Land Trust that's being discussed now,
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

maybe the First-Time Home Buyers fund.

2

are very open to discussions on that.

3

But we

And we hope that, In summary, that you

4

would see, as the project has -- again, it is a

5

down-zoning project, from Multi-Family and

6

Apartment to Single-Family, for seven lots, that

7

we want to maintain as seven lots.

8

want to see the ohanas pop up, adding --

9

essentially making it a 14-unit project.

We don't

And

10

the extra measures In terms of improving the

11

roadway, having the roadway ready for dedication

12

to the County upon demand.

13

drainage improvements, that that shared basin lS

14

a really significant component of an improvement

15

in the project of what we originally had.

16

originally did not have that in our plans.

17

had a steep driveway, and the water was going to

18

go into a subsurface pipe.

19

than that, let's work with the land and put in

20

this drainage basin.

21

And then the

We just felt,

We
We

rather

So at that point, we will wrap up the

22

presentation.

23

little bit in time, but we will be available for

24

questioning.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

I am sorry if I went over a

Thank you.

Committee will stand in
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1

recess until we can ralse the screen and

2

reconfigure the cameras.

3

(Gavel.)

4

RECESS:

1:55 p.m.

5

RECONVENE:

1:57 p.m.

6

7
8

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Gavel.) Land Use Committee meeting

of July 5th is now back in session.
Members,

for the Department, we have

Planner, Robyn Loudermilk.

10

the Director, Mr. Foley.

11

Counsel, Mr. Giroux.

12
13
14
15

We are in recess.

We also have with us
And our Corporation

Ms. Loudermilk, do you have any opening
comments?
MS. LOUDERMILK:

No opening comments, Chair, but I

would like to provide a summary of the project.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Proceed.
Thank you.

The Maui Planning

18

Department has transmitted for your review

19

applications for a Land Use Commission Boundary

20

Amendment from Agriculture to Urban,

21

Plan Amendment from Multi-Family/Interim to

22

Single-Family -- no, excuse me -- Community Plan

23

from Multi-Family to Single-Family, and a Change

24

in Zoning from Interim to R-3 Residential

25

District, to allow for the seven-lot

a Community
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1

subdivision.

2

three and a half acres.

3

The property lS approximately

And public hearing on these proposed

4

applications was held on July 12th, 2005, by the

5

Maui Planning Commission.

6

person did express general concerns.

7

recommendation by the Commission was to

8

recommend the approval of the Land Use

9

Commission District Boundary Amendment, the

10

Community Plan Amendment, and the Change in

11

Zoning subject to the one condition.

12

condition for the Change in Zoning reads as

13

follows:

14

final subdivision approval, the seven

15

residential lots shall not be further subdivided

16

and shall not be the subject of a horizontal

17

property regime.

At that meeting, one
The

The one

That once the property has received

18

Additionally, much discussion was

19

focused on the County subdivision process

20

requiring the applicant to provide a 44-foot

21

wide right-of-way and associated improvements

22

for the Makena-Keoneoio Road to meet current

23

County standards.

24

of the Makena-Keoneoio Road from the subject

25

property to the Maui Prince Hotel is

Existing roadway conditions
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1

approximately a 30-foot-wide right-of-way, and

2

a -- 20 feet of pavement.
One objective and policy of the

3
4

Kihei-Makena Community Plan is as follows:

5

"Protect and preserve the traditional rural

6

scale and character of existing portions of the

7

Old Makena Road in a manner similar to that

8

existing at Keawalai Church".
The applicant proposes to dedicate the

9

10

required 44-foot-wide right-of-way and to

11

provide roadway improvements with 22 feet of

12

pavement, the same pavement width fronting

13

Keawalai Church.

14

supports the applicant's proposal.

The Maui Planning Commission

The Department of Public Works and

15
16

Environmental Management has advised the

17

applicant that they have an option to request a

18

variance from this section of the Subdivision

19

Code through the Board of Variances in order to

20

implement this portion of the project.
The property is located within the

21

22

Special Management Area.

23

Commission District Boundary Amendment,

24

Community Plan Amendment, and Change in Zoning

25

processes are complete, the Department will then

Once the Land Use
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1

go forward with action on the Special Management

2

Area use permit before the Maui Planning

3

Commission.

4

summary of the project.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

And that concludes the Department's

Thank you.

We will now have public testimony.

6
7

Public testimony lS now open.

You have three

8

minutes when you are called forward,

9

minute to conclude.

and one

Please glve your name

10

clearly at the microphone so we have it for the

11

record.

12

that is not yet signed up, you can corne forward

13

at any time and fill out the application.

If anybody wishes to give testimony

14
15
16

Ms. Nakata.
MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair, there's a single testifier

who is signed up, Edward Chang, Jr.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

17
18

MR. CHANG:

Good afternoon, Council Carroll, Council

19

Members.

My name is Edward Chang.

20

speak in favor of a District Boundary Amendment

21

for the Papaanui project, otherwise known as

22

TMK:

23

change the Community Plan from Multi-Family to

24

Single-Family.

25

associated changes, such as Interim to R-3, and

2-1-7:079 -- 2-1-7:009.

I am here to

I am also -- to

I am also in favor of the other
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Ag to Urban.

2

I was brought up as -- as a child, right

3

across this -- this particular parcel.

At that

4

point in time, there were no houses, and

5

somewhere between then and now, there were two

6

residences that were built there.

7

was originally owned by my grandmother's

8

great-grandmother's sister, so it's pretty close

9

to my heart as to what kind of changes that may

The family

10

occur here.

11

the area remain rural and not over urbanized.

12

Thank you very much.

13
14

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
CHAIR CARROLL:

15
16

19
20
21
22
23

Thank you.

Any questions for the testifier?
Hearing none, thank you.

17
18

We do prefer, as said earlier, that

Ms. Nakata.
MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair, no one else has signed up to

testify.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Is there anyone in the gallery wishes

to give testimony at this time?
Seeing none,

if there's no objection, we

will be closing public testimony.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Public testimony is now closed.
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Members, this morning, the first

1

2

Department that we would like to bring forward

3

is the Police Department, so we can let them go,

4

if they could please corne forward.
If you could identify yourself at the

5
6

microphone and if you have any opening statement

7

before we open the floor to questions.

8

MR. RAMOS:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

MR. RAMOS:

Good afternoon.
The microphone.

Good afternoon to everyone here.

11

is Victor Ramos.

12

Kihei.

13

Hickle.

14

Kihei.

He is our Community Police Officer In

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

MR. RAMOS:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Do you have any opening statement?

No.
Members, the floor is now open.

Any

questions for our Police Department?
Ms. Tavares.

19
20

I am the Acting Captain in

And to my right is Officer Bradley

15

18

My name

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you for being

21

here.

Would you make some comments regarding

22

the parking along the road.

23

proposing to do is to put in two spaces that

24

will accommodate a handicapped parking and also

25

a loading and unloading zone.

What they are

Do you have any
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1

comments regarding that?

2

they related to us, there's cars parked

3

alongside that road now.

4

MR. RAMOS:

Yes.

Because I think, as

There is a lot of cars that's

5

parked on the -- on the mauka side of Old Makena

6

Road.

7

going to impact the area.

I am not sure if

Do you have anything to say, Officer

8
9

how that actually is

Hickle?

10

MR. HICKLE:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

you --

13

MR. HICKLE:

I think currently, along the
Please identify yourself before

I am sorry.

My name is Brad Hickle.

14

am a police officer, community officer in

15

District 6, Kihei.

16

Regarding the parking along the side of

17

the road and the section that Lieutenant Ramos

18

was referring to specifically, the entrance to

19

this project, which is at the top of the hill,

20

and there being a limited sight distance,

21

there's no parking on the mauka side of that

22

roadway_

23

I

On the lower portion of the roadway,

24

where I think they were proposing to put in

25

the -- the parking that you are referring to,
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1

currently, there are a lot of private businesses

2

operating out of the area, renting canoes, and

3

also they park there when they take their tours

4

out, you know, to go diving from the Makena

5

Landing area.
I am not exactly sure the exact portion.

6

7

From the photo, it appeared as though the area

8

that they were talking about putting in that

9

parking, the handicapped parking, looked like it

10

was right across from the entrance from the

11

public parking lot area, the Makena Landing.

12

13
14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is that a no-parking zone

now, along the makai side of the road?
MR. HICKLE:

That section at the bottom is not a

is not a no-parking zone.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's not signed.

Is it the intention of the

17

Police Department to -- to prohibit parking on

18

that side of the road?

19

MR. RAMOS:

Not at the moment.

If I can comment,

20

further up, at the intersection of Old

21

Ulupalakua Road, as you drive up that roadway,

22

on Old Makena and Keoneoio Road, you pass the

23

15-mile an hour speed limit sign.

24

past that, or should I say north of that speed

25

limit sign, there -- there is a no-parking sign

Just -- just
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1

posted just before you reach the intersection

2

with Old Ulupalakua Road.

3

On the north side of Old Ulupalakua

4

Road, there is no no-parking slgn.

5

recommend that signs be posted in that area to

6

enhance the line of sight for residents coming

7

down from their homes, Lot 1 and 2 specifically,

8

1, 2, and 3, entering that intersection.

9
10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

So we will

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

13

believe Member Johnson had her hand up first,

14

I will go ahead and yield the floor if she would

15

like to speak now.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19
20

so

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
Thank you very much,

Mr. Chair.
Thank you both for comlng.

With regard

21

to the comments that were made within the report

22

of sight distance, also of some concerns,

23

believe, about I guess just the use of the

24

right-of-way and looking at the right-of-way,

25

and your staffing, and the ability, because this
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

I

LU 7/5/06

30

1

lS one more project adding to the cumulative

2

impacts, can you address those areas?

3

you know, without going into too much detail,

4

because I know you have already done that in the

5

report, but just go back and reassure us that it

6

is going to be satisfactory to meet the

7

particular issues that you raised.

8
9

MR. RAMOS:

Our

And just,

our specific concern with this

project here, and it is just a concern, lS the

10

line of sight comlng out of Old Ulupalakua Road.

11

This small project, seven lots, is going

12

to have an effect on police service, but not

13

not really a large effect.

14

negligible, should I say.

15

It's fairly

But we would like to,

I guess, one thing

16

that I wanted to point out for -- for usage of

17

this particular roadway, Old Makena

18

Road-Keoneoio Road,

19

tourists that are not familiar with this area

20

that find themselves on that road.

21

though the speed limit is posted at 15,

22

realistically, of course, they go a lot faster

23

than that.

24

this area, they -- they use Honoiki Road as an

25

access to Makena.

is that there is a lot of

And even

Because the locals are familiar with
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But to answer your question regarding

1

2

police service, this will have a very, very

3

small impact on our police service in that area.

4

Like I said, our major concern is just the line

5

of sight for

6

intersection.

7

for that particular

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Would you recommend speed

8

tables or something to slow the traffic down In

9

that area, or even the little dots, you know, to

10

alert people that there's a curve or, you know,

11

especially where they are going to be providing

12

some type of parking where it might not, you

13

know -- let's say if somebody particularly is

14

trying to come out of a parking area, backing

15

out, would you suggest any kind of traffic

16

calming devices such as that?

17

MR. RAMOS:

Signs definitely would help.

Putting

18

speed humps,

19

I know that the applicant is going to put a

20

parabolic mirror on the opposite side of the

21

intersection, and that should help a little with

22

line of sight.

23

in the County of Maui, Omaopio Road and

24

Piliwale, and that area.

25

I am not too sure about that.

And that's

But

- that's been used

The only thing with the parabolic
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1

mirrors is it lS not able to judge how fast a

2

car is gOlng, but it does increase the line of

3

sight.

4

or speed bumps, but signage I think would be

5

really important to warn people that an

6

intersection is coming up.

7

I suppose we can look into speed humps

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And one final

8

question.

That would be, you saw the

9

presentation with the difference in the roadway

10

width.

11

standards and one if it's not built to County

12

standards with regard to a retaining wall that

13

mayor may not have to be erected.

14

You know, one if it's built to County

My thought lS, you know,

just grade down

15

so that, you know,

16

address some of the line of sight or the sight

17

distance requirements.

it would shave off and maybe

18

Do you have any feeling one way or the

19

other, about, you know, having I guess a wider

20

roadway width?

21

to speeding.

22

measures such as, you know, actually grading

23

down the, you know, the embankment to improve

24

the line of sight.

25

MR. RAMOS:

Okay.

Because I know that contributes
Or maybe just using some other

Officer Hickle would like to
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1

answer that.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. HICKLE:

Thank you.

Currently, there's a -- a house that

4

exists on the mauka side, right on that curve

5

towards the south, and if you were to shave off

6

part of that property, yeah, you may have to

7

condemn some of that in order to create a better

8

sight distance, and I don't think that that's

9

the answer,

10

really.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But if we widen that roadway,

11

you know, as has been suggested, to County

12

standards, has it been your experience that that

13

also increases the speed?

14

MR. HICKLE:

If you widen the roadway,

it's going to

15

increase the speed through there and make it

16

more dangerous, honestly.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Chair.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson,

19
20

Okay.

followed by Mr. Molina.

I will yield to Mr. Molina,

He was before me.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson.

I

will be real brief.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Followed by Ms. Anderson.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.
Officer Hickle,

I'll make

6

reference to your letter,

I guess it was dated

7

December of '04, with regards to your

8

recommendation that the developer use the best

9

practices in crime prevention through

10

environmental design.

11

example of, you know, what this concept is all

12

about?

13

Department is somewhat shorthanded In -- In

14

trying to respond to several calls out in the

15

area.

16

do you get a lot of calls within that region for

17

break-ins or any type of illegal activities?

18

MR. HICKLE:

Can you give us an

I would guess it's because the

Can you glve us an example of that?

And

Since the development has increased in

19

that area, we have had an increase in burglaries

20

in that area.

21

responded to myself.

22

A couple of them I have actually

The concept of crlme prevention through

23

environmental design, or CPTED, basically it's

24

being used across the nation.

25

means where you incorporate the design of the

It's basically a
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1

buildings,

landscaping,

foliage,

and lighting to

2

reduce criminal activities or opportunities for

3

crimes to occur in or around your buildings or

4

businesses.
I basically offer this up in almost all

5

6

the SMAs that I respond to because there is a

7

real shortage in, you know, manpower right now,

8

and it takes time to train new officers, you

9

know, and get them on the beat and actually

10

working.

11

into consideration, they may not need us to go

12

there, you know, and respond to their

13

properties,

14

In,

15

thing.

16
17
18
19
20

But if the developers would take this

just by making a couple of changes

say, landscaping or lighting, that sort of

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

The -- the

21

roadway that -- you know, it's really hard to

22

talk about specific places just using words, and

23

that's why it's nice to have these photographs,

24

but we don't have them up in front of us

25

anymore, and I am wondering if you officers have
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a copy of this PowerPoint in front of you?

2

MR. RAMOS:

We do.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Great.

So -- well, maybe if

4

we just go to page 22 -- or 20.

5

pretty much gives you the -- the roadway

6

configuration where they were talking about

7

putting in

8

where they are talking about putting in a --

9

what do you call -- disabled parking and a

10

20, 21, 22,

and I guess it's probably page 20,

loading zone.
I don't know why that couldn't be

11

12

accommodated in the parking lot if it was really

13

necessary.

14

State property?

15

State-owned parking lot.

16

park and for its use is a State responsibility.

17

And my concern is that I don't think we

This

Makena Landing, is that a
And so that parking lot is a
And so access to this

18

should be taking away any parking that has any

19

access to the shoreline for any purpose

20

whatsoever.

21

And I believe it was Officer Ramos,

22

didn't you just say that there's no intention to

23

prohibit any parking along the roadway

24

currently?

25

MR. RAMOS:

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so would any of you know

2

if the right-of-way off the roadway itself,

3

where people are parking, lS that County owned?

4

And also, while I am on the subject, is

5

this section of Makena Road owned by the County?

6

MR. RAMOS:

7

sure.

I believe it's -- you know what,

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. RAMOS:

10
11

I am not

Sorry?

I am not sure.

I am gOlng to have to

find out.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, because I know that we

12

are having a big contention with who owns Makena

13

Road, at what level, so maybe Robyn's got that

14

answer when we get back to Planning.

15
16
17
18
19
20

CHAIR CARROLL:

When we get to Planning, we will

bring -- we will ask the question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Police.

Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Anything further for the Police

21

Department?

22

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

That's all I have for

Hearing none -- Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

So for comments that you made, the

24

intersection of the Old Ulupalakua Road and this

25

particular road lS the only area that probably
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is concerned with the Department?

2

MR. RAMOS:

Yes.

3

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So with traffic calming

4

devices, will it help people corning down, down

5

that hill?

6

MR. RAMOS:

Corning down the hill,

I don't think it's

7

going to be too much of a problem for the

8

residents.

9

intersection.

It's just right at that
So motorists that are using Old

10

Makena-Keoneoio Road will have to be careful.

11

Once they get to the intersection, the residents

12

of that area, at -- corning down Old Ulupalakua

13

Road, a parabolic mirror will be handy for them

14

trying to get on the roadway, especially making

15

a left turn or right turn onto the old roadway.

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17
18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Department?
Seeing none, thank you for being with us
today.

23

MR. RAMOS:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Any further questions for our Police

21
22

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

19
20

Okay.

Thank you.
If the Planning Department could corne

forward.
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Ms. Anderson, you had a question about

1

2

the ownership of the road for Planning

3

Department?

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, if Ms. Loudermilk has that

5

6
7

Thank you, Chair.

information, that would be helpful.
MS. LOUDERMILK:

Yes,

I would like to turn our

8

attention to page 5 of the PowerPoint

9

presentation.

That's -- identifies the Tax Map

10

Key of the property and the surrounding roadway.

11

The blue portion, on the lower part, lS the

12

existing Makena roadway,

13

owned.

14

part of this project.

15

Change in Zoning application, but it is

16

privately owned.

The -- excuse me.

and that is privately
The blue portion is

It's not part of this

17

The -- as we go up the roadway to Makena

18

Landing, we have the subject property in yellow.

19

The dash goes through there.

20

owned.

21

after the yellow is also privately owned.

22

That is privately

And then the portion of the roadway

And this was confirmed with the Public

23

Works Department, that they do not have on

24

record that this portion of the roadway has been

25

dedicated and accepted by the County of Maui.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That doesn't mean it

2

shouldn't be, as we are finding out on a monthly

3

basis.
When you say privately owned, who owns

4
5

6

it?
MS. LOUDERMILK:

The portion in blue is owned by the

7

applicant here today.

8

also owned by the applicant.

9

owns the remaining portion.

10
11

12

I do not know who
Other than that

it's not the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That Ulupalakua Road, which

is also in blue, who owns that?

13

MS. LOUDERMILK:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

The portion in yellow is

The applicant.
The applicant owns that

portion?

16

MS. LOUDERMILK:

17

Ranch.

They purchased it from Ulupalakua

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Just recently?

I would have to ask them.

I would

20

have to defer to them when they actually

21

purchased; however, when the -- the application

22

came in, they already owned the property.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It was my understanding that

24

the County had some ownership in that road along

25

with Ulupalakua Ranch.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524 2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

1

41

MS. LOUDERMILK:

That's a possibility, but I would

2

not know which portion of -- of the roadway, the

3

existing roadway, that the County would have a

4

portion.

5

portion in blue to us is -- was strictly under

6

private ownership at the time it was purchased

7

by the applicants.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

The documents that we have showing the

Well, Mr. Chair,

I think we

need to do some research on this and find out,

10

you know, who this road is actually supposed to

11

belong to.

12

registered as County property, the County has

13

been maintaining this road, as far as I know,

14

and I think we should have control over it.

I mean,

just because it's not

I notice that there was an Environmental

15
16

Assessment done for this project.

17

to have access to that.

18

document that decision makers should have so

19

that we have got all the information in front of

20

us.

21

I

would like

That's an information

And, you know, any time there's an

22

Environmental Assessment done, Mr. Chair, for a

23

decision that this body has to make, we should

24

be afforded that document so that we have all

25

the information that's on the record to make our
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

42

1

decision.

And I would hope that an

2

Environmental Assessment would disclose this

3

kind of information as it's a requirement.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Anything further at this time?

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, let me ask the

6

Planning Department.

7

be able to supply us with copies of the draft

8

Environmental Assessment?

9
10

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Would it be -- would they

You would -- you would have to ask

the applicant for that.

11

MS. NAKATA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Nakata.

Staff would note that the Committee is

14

in receipt of a single copy of the final EA

15

dated March '05.

16

Planning Department by correspondence dated

17

May 15th.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We received it from the

May 15th of '06?

I mean,

19

why can t it be a policy of your Department,

20

Mr. Foley, to forward those Environmental

21

Assessments along with the application so that

22

the decision makers have that information?

23

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Foley.
What's the point in doing it
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if we don't have the information?
MR. FOLEY:

If it's the desire of the Council to

3

receive copies, we will get nine more copies

4

from the applicant.

5

willing to distribute nine copies instead of one

6

if -- if that -- if all the Council Members want

7

a copy.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That -- we are perfectly

Didn't all the Planning

Commissioners have a copy when they reviewed it
for acceptance?

11

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, I mean, they are done

13

with it once they review it for acceptance.

14

There's nothing here for them to make a decision

15

on as far as an Environmental Assessment.

16

being done for the District Boundary Amendment,

17

and what is

18

that is --

19

MR. FOLEY:

It's

what is the other trigger, Robyn,

They will also be reviewing it for the

20

SMA application, which hasn't been applied for

21

yet.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But there's no trigger in

the SMA for the Environmental Assessment, right?
MS. LOUDERMILK:

Yeah.

The trigger for the

Environmental Assessment was the Community Plan
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Amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that's our decision, not

3

the Planning Commission's.

So it would have

4

been appropriate to just take back all nine

5

copies that they had and forward them to us so

6

we would have a complete document on this

7

project, which I might add is -- it may sound

8

simple, but this lS a big deal.

9

are acting as if we are the Land Use Commission

We are -- we

10

here to give them a District Boundary Amendment,

11

a Community Plan Amendment, and a Change in

12

Zoning.

13

tight place.

14
15
16

That's a big deal in a very small,

So that's why I think it's important
that we have that document, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

17

Ms. Anderson?

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21
22
23

Anything further,

For the Planning Department?

For the Planning Department.
I certainly have plenty, but

I will yield for someone else right now.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

clarification.

Just a question for
I thought I heard Ms. Loudermilk
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1

mention that the blue portion identified as the

2

Old Ulupalakua Road is not part of this

3

application.

4
5
6

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Is that correct?
It is not part of the application

before you folks today.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

I

just wanted to get that

7

clarification because it doesn't seem like

8

that -- that discussion is before us today.

9

It's not part of the application that was

10

submitted.

11

that up.

12

that's why I asked if whether or not that's part

13

of our discussion today, the Old Ulupalakua

14

Road.

15

So anyway,

I

just thought I'd bring

I thought I heard her say that, so

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Yes.

16

bringing that up.

17

owned by the applicant,

18

application before us today.

19

Mr. Kane.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

it is not part of the

Thank you.

Was it submitted as

part of the application?

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

MS. LOUDERMILK:

25

Even though that portion lS

Any further questions for the --

20

22

Thank you for

Ms. Loudermilk.
Yes, it was, as part of the Special

Management Area application.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

1

46

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So what happened between that

2

submittal and what we have in front of us that

3

went from us -- it being part of the application

4

to not being part of the application?

5

provide comment to that, Ms. Loudermilk?

6

happened?

7

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Can you
What

Initially, those portions were not

8

part of the Change in Zoning, District Boundary,

9

and Community Plan application but were part of

10
11

the Special Management Area application.
After the public hearing was held, it

12

was brought to the Department's attention that

13

only the yellow portion of the property before

14

you today was -- was noticed.

15

the situation, what was the role of the Old

16

Ulupalakua Road and the Old Makena Road In

17

relation to the various land use districts, and

18

roadways can occur in any district.

19

In -- In this instance, the Old Ulupalakua Road

20

would be providing existing access to the lots,

21

would not be part of the subdivision, as well as

22

the lower portion of the Old Makena Road again

23

just providing general access.

24

providing specific access to the lots, the

25

Department made a determination that for Change

So we reviewed

And that

However, not
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1

In Zoning, Community Plan, and District Boundary

2

purposes, as they were roadways and will

3

maintain as roadways, they would be not

4

would not be part of any lots, new lots created

5

in the subdivision, that they did not require

6

those three entitlements.

7

However, they will require

they

they are

8

part of the required improvements for the

9

Special Management Area permit and the

10

subdivision,

11

we go back to the Commission, to highlight

12

that

13

to a parcel that we are not even talking about

14

today that will provide drainage, the general

15

public will be aware of the four different

16

portions that encompass the total project.

17

so they -- we will re-notice, when

- those two roadway parcels.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

In addition

So those portions marked in blue

18

are something that will be coming at some point

19

in time in the future before us for a

20

determination, some official action?

21

MS. LOUDERMILK:

That's not the Department's intent.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MS. LOUDERMILK:

It's not the --

It's not the Department's intent as

24

the roadways -- roadways are allowed.

There

25

will be -- yeah, it's not the Department's
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intent.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So, final point, and I

will close up and yield, Mr. Chair.
So, these portions of road were

5

submitted in the SMA but not in the Zoning,

6

Community Plan, and District Boundary Amendment;

7

that's what you are saying?

8

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Correct.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And then because of a notice, it

10

sounds like noticing, so is that a public notice

11

you are talking about?

12

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It was not included In the

14

public notice; therefore, it is not now part of

15

this application in front of us?

16

you are saying?

17
18
19
20

MS. LOUDERMILK:

The two road -- the two roadway

portions, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MS. LOUDERMILK:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24
25

Okay.

But it was intended to be

a part of it?

21

23

Is that what

To be clean, yes,
Okay.

it was intended.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Question for Planning Department, first
I guess in the

3

regarding archeological sites.

4

docket, it mentioned four sites were I guess

5

determined to be no longer significant, yet the

6

Department of Land and Natural Resources, they

7

are recommending that a monitoring plan still be

8

initiated.

9

And if it has been, who is going to be

10
11

Has the plan been established yet?

responsible for overseeing that?
MS. LOUDERMILK:

The monitoring plans In general are

12

usually -- are the responsibility of the

13

applicant.

14

to be adhered to.

15

Department of Land and Natural Resources, State

16

Historic Preservation Division, for review and

17

approval.

18

There's a specific format that needs
It will be submitted to the

That monitoring plan also includes areas

19

In which there will be no-touch zones, and once

20

a monitoring plan has been reviewed and

21

accepted, the State Historic Preservation

22

notifies various Departments, including the

23

Planning Department as well as the Department of

24

Public Works through the grading ordinance, that

25

an approved plan has been accepted and that
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further work on the property can go forward.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And I ask

3

that question because even though they said the

4

four sites identified have no significant

5

impact --

6

MS. LOUDERMILK:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

Yeah.
-- yet DLNR still wants a

plan.
So, my last question for you lS

9

10

regarding the Old Makena Road and

11

Makena-Keoneoio Road.

12

Cultural Resources Commission on that?

13

that road has been the subject of some cultural

14

issues, and name issues as well.

15
16
17

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Any comments from
Because

No comments, as there was no --

going to be no changes, no proposed changes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

18
19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Coming back to the blue portion, not so

22

much about the blue portion on the Old Makena

23

Road,

24

towards the mountain, part of the road still

25

remains in the property owner's property.

continuing on down towards,

I guess,
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maybe Public Works can identify it more -MS. LOUDERMILK:

Yeah, maybe Public Works, maybe -

3

they will at least be able to identify which

4

portion of the roadway they know for sure is

5

under their jurisdiction.

6

7
8
9
10
11
12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Okay.

Fine.

Thank

you.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Ms. Loudermilk, would you have any idea

13

who told the applicant they need to get a

14

variance from the Board of Variances In order to

15

keep Makena Road at rural standards?

16

MS. LOUDERMILK:

That comment came from the

17

Department of Public Works and Environmental

18

Management as part of the subdivision standards

19

that would be imposed on this project.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

I find that

21

interesting because -- and disturbing, too,

22

because I don't like taking the risk that the

23

Board of Variances and Appeals may not give them

24

the variance because it's very strict in our

25

Community Plan that Old Makena Road is to stay
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1

at -- at a rural standard, much as it lS In

2

front of Keawalai Church.
NOw, when Everett Dowling did his

3
4

Palauea project, he wanted to widen the road,

5

and Councilmember Nishiki brought this up to

6

then Public Works Director Charlie Jencks, the

7

fact that this was a condition or rather a

8

policy objective in the Community Plan.

9

Mr. Jencks immediately wrote a letter to the

And

10

Planning Department saying that his request for

11

urban standards has now been rescinded because

12

of the condition in the Community Plan, and he

13

cited the condition -- I

am sorry -- the policy.

So I don't understand why now we have

14
15

to,

in order to uphold a policy that is adopted

16

as law in our Community Plan, that we now have

17

to go to the Board of Variances to get their

18

approval.

19

a written legal opinion.

20

Plan, as far as I

21

community is the Bible and it trumps whatever

22

else we have.

23

have put that policy objective in there unless

24

we wanted to keep the standards along that

25

roadway rural.

I

would like a legal opinion on that,
Because the Community

am concerned,

You know,

I

for any

mean, we would not
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And if we are going to allow that

1

2

roadway to be totally urbanized, which requires

3

urban standards for safety reasons, then I think

4

we need to re-think what we are allowing to be

5

built on that road because it's very clear that

6

the roadway is to be kept at a rural standard.

7

So,

I've got a problem with that.

8

And I also have a problem, Mr. Chair,

9

with the offering of an additional 200,000 if

10

they get their variance.

11

extortion.

12

give us 200 grand, give it to us up front and

13

make it a condition of the zoning that the

14

roadway stay rural.

15

like a written legal opinion as to why they have

16

to get a variance in order to uphold a policy of

17

our Community Plan.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

I mean, that's

Why should they -- if they want to

And I would like -- I would

Does the Department have any comment

19

to Councilmember Anderson's concerns and

20

question?

21

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Regarding the Community Plan, that

22

was the type of discussion that the Planning

23

Commission had, similar in terms of the role of

24

the standards within subdivision versus

25

standards set up in the Community Plan, which
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1

was why I was directed to take the unusual step

2

of including that discussion in the summary.
And at this point in time, we still need

3

4

to defer to Public Works when it does corne to

5

the subdivision standards.

6

commission made this an issue also, you know,

7

and instructed me to bring this up before --

8

before this body.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so the

Yeah, well,

I think that we

10

need to get a legal opinion on this,

11

Mr. Chairman, to put an end to this, because

12

there's all kinds of development going down in

13

Makena, on Makena Road, and -- and we are going

14

to be dealing with this for quite some time, and

15

I think we need to be consistent, you know.

16

Palauea development was not required to develop

17

at urban standards, and they certainly have more

18

lots there than this, and -- and they were not

19

required to get a variance either.
So,

20

The

I think we need something In writing

21

on this because either our Community Plans have

22

the force and effect of law, that this

23

Administration is going to stand behind, or they

24

don't.

25

I also have a problem with privately
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1

re-zoning.

I mean, to say no ohana units will

2

be allowed in R-3 zoning contradicts what the

3

county Code says.

4

the laws here?

5

CC&Rs?

6

Works Department?

So,

I mean, who is writing

Individual developers in their

The Planning Department?

7

The Public

Or this body?

You know, when something's codified into

8

law, we expect it to be followed.

And, you

9

know, if they don't want ohana units because

10

it's too dense, then you know what,

11

density.

12

three of -- four of which are on a very steep

13

grade,

14

ohanas so we might have some rentals.

Instead of seven lots,

I might add,

reduce your lots and allow people to have

You know,

15

reduce your

I would like an opinion on

16

that, too.

17

there a legal justification to prohibit someone

18

from a permitted use that -- that's already been

19

codified?

20

R-3 zoning allows ohana units or it doesn't.

21

And I -- I

22

private developers to rewrite the permitted uses

23

in our Zoning Code to suit their development.

I don't understand, you know.

Either

just don't see that we should allow

So I've got a problem with that, big

24
25

Where -- where is there -- where lS

time.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Anything further at this time,

2

Ms. Anderson?

And when Public Works comes down,

3

you might want to re-ask some of those

4

questions.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, okay.

Thank you.
I'll yield.

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, and my questions were

10

kind of along the same lines of what the Code

11

says.

12

there's all kinds of permitted uses.

13

specifically, in 19.08.020, number I. or

14

letter I., it basically does allow a Type 3

15

Band B homes are permitted on lots of 10,000

16

square feet or greater.

17

And basically, in Residential Districts,
But

So because we are saying that vacation

18

rentals are not allowed within the subdivision,

19

does that -- that doesn't hold over for bed and

20

breakfast.

21

Band B if they went through the permit process

22

on Type 3.

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

MS. LOUDERMILK:

25

So somebody could be operating a

Ms. Loudermilk or Mr. Foley.
That is -- that is a good point, and

I believe if somebody did come in for a Band B
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1

permit, we would be required to process it, and

2

if they meet the criteria, they would approve it

3

because a bed and breakfast is a specific type

4

of use that is allowed that is separate and

5

distinct from a vacation rental.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and -- because I was

7

just reviewing all the uses that they have

8

because they could have like greenhouses, they

9

could have schools, accessory buildings,

10

accessory dwellings, day care nurseries,

11

kindergartens, nursery schools, child care

12

homes, day care homes, day care centers,

13

babysitting serVlces.

14

uses within the R-3.

15

Now,

So there's all kinds of

I guess my question would be,

16

because I don't have a -- I am not looking at

17

A-2 in front of me, are there more permitted

18

uses within this particular category than there

19

would have been under the -- I guess was it A

20

I don't have it right in front of me, but A-2 or

21

whatever it's -- let me just find it.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

Apartment.

25

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Ms. Loudermilk.
I guess it's Interim, A-2

Yeah, it -- it is zoned Interim with
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1

the intent that it would be multi-family or the

2

Apartment District.
I am looking at the -- at the Code, and

3
4

permitted uses within the Apartment District

5

include any permitted uses in the residential

6

and two-plex, and then it does allow for

7

multi family, more of a multi-family type unit,

8

such as apartment houses, boarding houses,

9

apartment courts, and townhouses.

10

And the intent of the Apartment District

11

was to establish, outside of a high-density core

12

area, an area of greater density than the

13

single-family but not as intense as we would see

14

such as In the Napili Bay Civic area.
So the

15

yes, the -- the use In A-2

16

could be greater; however, the business-type

17

uses that you have identified, such as day care,

18

nurseries, would also be allowed.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and -

and because --

20

you know, and I understand the desire, of course

21

to,

22

restrict the kinds of activities that take place

23

within certain types of developments.

24

Ms. Anderson brings up a really good point of at

25

what point does the zoning ordinance govern, and

I guess through the CC&Rs, to basically

I think
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1

at which point do CC&Rs govern?

2

are some CC&Rs which are more liberal than the

3

County Code or in some cases more restrictive,

4

too.

5

into a very gray area.

6

Because there

And it seems like we are really getting

So I think, Mr. Chair, it would be

7

useful to try to have some kind of

and I know

8

we have addressed this before, but we have got

9

to come to a point I believe where we need to

10

know can CC&Rs restrict particular things that

11

would be otherwise permitted within the County

12

Code.

13

who buys into these particular subdivisions, if

14

they buy in and they come back to the County

15

Code, can it then be challenged?

16

basically

17

answer to that question and have something from

18

Corporation Counsel.

19
20

And if someone does not agree, let's say,

Because I

I really would like to know the

Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL:

I don't really want to get into

21

explaining the CC&Rs at this moment in time, but

22

we can cover that later, perhaps.

23

Members, it's almost three o'clock, and

24

we do have -- and Planning Department is going

25

to remain here, but we have Ms. Lee with Housing
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1

and Human Services.

I would like to call her

2

forward before we go on a break.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

And then afterwards, we will be hearing
from Public Works.
Ms. Lee, do you have any openlng

8
9

Ms. Lee, could you please come

forward.

6

7

Any objection?

comments?

10

MS. LEE:

No, thank you, Chair.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any questions for Ms. Lee, who has

12

been sitting very patiently waiting over there

13

for us?

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

I will ask her a question.

Ms. Anderson.
So did you have to twist

their arm to get $170,000 or whatever it is?

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MS. LEE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

One hundred twenty.
One hundred twenty?

No, it was just a mild request.
So because they are a

22

seven-lot subdivision, there's no trigger for

23

them to, at the current time, for them to

24

contribute to the affordable housing?

25

MS. LEE:

Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

320, it's all going to be good?

3

MS. LEE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.
Thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Mr. Pontanilla.

6
7

So whether we get 120 or

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

8

In regards to the dollar amount, was it

9

based on the policy that we are coming out with

10

as far as the formula to get 60,000?

11

MS. LEE:

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MS. LEE:

14

Yes.

It's 30 percent of seven, which is two,

times 60,000 each, is 120.

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

MS. LEE:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

Thank you.

Any further questions for Ms. Lee?

Thank you.
Mr. Miyamoto, please come down.

Do you have any opening statement,

20

22

Okay.

If not, thank you, Ms. Lee.

17

21

It is.

Mr. Miyamoto?
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
I was present when the police officers

24

were here, and their concerns about the sight

25

distance is certainly one shared by our
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1

Department, and we have made it in our comments

2

to

3

does provide a sight distance study for the

4

project.

5

And in their response of March 11th, 2005, they

6

responded that they would be providing such a

7

such a study.

- regarding the draft EA, that the applicant

So it is something that is required.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MS. LOUDERMILK:

And ...

Ms. Loudermilk.
And I would just like to add that

10

that sight study has just recently been

11

completed and submitted to the Planning

12

Department, so we will be -- we will be

13

forwarding that to the Department of Public

14

Works.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19
20
21

Thank you.

Planning Department?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

I want to follow up

on that, if I could, before we go on recess.
CHAIR CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Chair.

Members, any questions for the

22

24

Chair.

Ms. Anderson.

There

lS

Proceed.

Thank you.

a sight plan in here, so I am

wondering why the Department hasn't seen it, and
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1

if Ms. Loudermilk is talking about a new sight

2

plan,

sight distance plan.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mr. Miyamoto.
Mr. Chair, I was just handed this.

5

guess -- I am trying to identify where it is

6

that the sight distance, the study ...

7

8
9

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I

It looks to me like it's

February.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Actually, it says May 2006.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
May 15th,
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Yes,

it is attached to a

'06 letter from the Department.
Mr. Chair, this is the first time I

13

have seen it, so I'm not -- I would have to

14

check with -- we can check with our staff to see

15

if they have had time to review this and made

16

comments, but I haven't seen comments cross my

17

desk regarding this sight distance,

18

assuming it hasn't -- if

19

it,

20

so I am

- if we are reviewing

it hasn't been completed at this point.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I think that's information

21

that we need, Mr. Chair, is

I mean,

I don't

22

know how many of you have been on this road

23

lately, but it lS jam-packed, and a very narrow

24

road.

25

with a hairpin-like turn,

There's so many houses built up now, that
I think that this lS
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kind of a critical issue.
And you know,

2

I beg to differ with the

3

Planning Department.

4

in posting, but I think both roadways,

5

Ulupalakua Road and Old Makena Road, are very

6

much part of our decision making today.

7

not be changing the zoning on it, but it

8

certainly impacts our decision because ingress

9

and egress to this project is going to be from

10
11

Maybe it was their error

We may

both of these roads.
CHAIR CARROLL:

I wouldn't argue with you against

12

impacts, but it is not really appropriate for us

13

to go In an in-depth discussion about those two

14

roads since it is not part of the application.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

says who?

Just

16

because they made a mistake in the posting to

17

the Planning Commission?

18

mean, we talk about every road that's attached

19

to any project.

20

this -- the roads attached to this project,

21

think we better go back and re-post.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

I don't know why.

I

And if we can't talk about
I

As far as it concerns making

23

decisions on the status of those roads,

24

not appropriate because it is not in the

25

posting.

it is

We can talk about them, but we should
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1

not be making decisions concernlng those two

2

roads.

3

Law, and we do try to live by not only the word

4

but the spirit of it.

5

Chair's ruling on that at this time.

6

We are very concerned with the Sunshine

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So that would be the

But that was the Planning

7

Commission's posting, not ours, Chair.

8

the roads are all the way through.

9

the way through the EIS ...

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

I mean,

They are all

When we go -- when we have our break,

11

I will go and consult and come back to you on

12

that.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'd appreciate that because

14

I do think it's critical that we be allowed to

15

discuss it, and if we want to put conditions

16

that have to do with these roadways, we should

17

be allowed to do that.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

During the break,

I will get a

19

reading on that, and I will come back to you.

20

Like I say, we do want to live with the spirit

21

as well as within the letter of the law.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And -- and I would mention,

23

Chair, that, you know, the most legal document

24

that we are dealing with in all of this is the

25

Environmental Assessment.

It's been accepted,
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1

and whatever they develop has to be in

2

compliance with what they have represented

3

represented in this Environmental Assessment.

4

And they show the Ulupalakua Road is a

5

private roadway lot as part of their

6

subdivision, which we are discussing.

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

CHAIR CARROLL:

When we come back from recess, I will

give comment on that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Thank you.

Anything further for Mr. Miyamoto before
we go into recess?
Ms. Loudermilk.
MS. LOUDERMILK:

Thank you, Chair.

I just would like to make a correction

16

that we did provide a copy of the sight distance

17

report to this -- to this body under our

18

May 15th, 2006 letter, with the subject heading

19

District Boundary Amendment, Community Plan

20

Amendment, and Change in Zoning.

21

wanted to make that correction for the record.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

So I

just

Thank you, Ms. Loudermilk.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Mr. Chair.

Just a clarification,

Will Mr. Miyamoto be leaving?
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

No.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So,

I

just wanted to

3

find out if we were gOlng to, after the break,

4

have opportunity to offer questions.

5
6

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

stay with us until the end.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8
9

10

He's indicated that he would like to

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mike.

I do appreciate your

stick-to-it-tivity.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further questions at this time

11

before we take our afternoon recess?

12

will continue after recess.

13

until 3:10.

We will recess

We now stand in recess.

14

RECESS:

2:57 p.m.

15

RECONVENE:

3:18 p.m.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

If not, we

(Gavel.)

(Gavel.) This Land Use Committee

17

meeting of July 5th, 2006 is now back in

18

session.

19

Members, during the break,

I conferred

20

with staff over Ms. Anderson's question about

21

the road remnants and those that were outlying

22

that we were previously discussing, and there is

23

precedent for it the way it is posted.

24

discuss and discuss any actions that might be

25

taken on those remnants as it pertains to the
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application.
And the Chair just wanted to make sure,

2
3

because I wasn't really positive at that time

4

that we wouldn't be crossing the line.

5

have reviewed it, and there is no problems with

6

that about discussing those remnants and

7

possibly taking action.
And there was a question brought up

8
9

But we

about -- by Ms. Anderson, again, about CC&Rs,

10

and I would like to calion Mr. Foley for

11

clarification on that before we proceed.
Mr. Foley.

12
13

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, with respect to CC&Rs, the

14

County's position

15

CC&Rs.

16

than zoning, but the -- the conditions of zoning

17

can be more restrictive than the -- the

18

regulations in the County Code.

19

problem with CC&Rs is that we -- we seldom know

20

about the CC&Rs, and it's possible for CC&Rs to

21

be changed without our review.

22

lS

that we don't enforce

Sometimes the CC&Rs are more restrictive

But CC

the

The -- the presentation that was made

23

today regarding ohanas and vacation rentals were

24

under the heading of Conditions for Zoning.

25

if the Council is interested in making specific
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1

regulations different than the Code regarding

2

ohanas or vacation rentals or bed and breakfast,

3

then they should be specific conditions of

4

zoning approval.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

Thank you, Mr. Foley.

Members, we still have Mr. Miyamoto with

7

us.

8

Ms. Tavares.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We went on break, Ms. -- excuse me,

10

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I wanted to ask Mr. Miyamoto and/or

11

Corp. Counsel, would it be allowable for us to

12

put in a condition of zonlng that restricts the

13

width of the pavement on the road to,

14

22 feet?

15
16
17

CHAIR CARROLL:

say,

Corporation Counselor Mr. Miyamoto,

if he has an answer handy.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Member Tavares, typically, with the --

18

those types of restrictions are not -

19

part of the conditions of zoning if I am not

20

mistaken.

21

For us,

are not

for Public Works -- yeah,

for

22

Public Works, generally we have our Title 18

23

that we follow and then the BVA process that we

24

go through, and the Community Plans.

25

Community Plan provides sufficient specificity

If the
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1

regarding what they would like, then we

2

certainly can go ahead and adjust to adhere to

3

those.

4

conditions being in conditions of zoning.

5

6
7

But I am not aware of those types of

CHAIR CARROLL:

Corporation Counsel, you have any

comment to Ms. Tavares' question?
MR. GIROUX:

I would be very hesitant to traverse in

8

that direction.

In the light of that, the

9

request for zoning, lS -- is usually for the

10

intent of looking at a specific use or -- or a

11

designation.

12

Condition of zoning, which comes under

13

19.510.050, has very specific public health,

14

safety, convenlence, and welfare standards to

15

look at when you are putting conditions upon

16

changes in use and -- and designation.

17

In light of the fact that what we are

18

looking at is that the County is going to be put

19

in the pos

20

that are already enacted and that the Director

21

doesn't really have discretion in changing

22

those -- those established laws in looking at

23

what -- what they have to implement, it would

24

cause a certain amount of conflict within the

25

system to -- to put a condition of zoning that

ion of basically implementing laws
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1

would directly interfere with the operation of

2

the -- the administration of subdivision.
We -- I would probably have to research

3

4

more to see what -- what the outcome of that

5

conflict would be if, you know -- first of all,

6

would that condition be a proper condition In

7

light of the zoning, and then if it is, would

8

that trump already established non-discretionary

9

functions of the County.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Tavares.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The Kihei-Makena Community

12

Plan, as related to us by Ms. Anderson, has a

13

policy regarding this road,

14

policy regarding the road take precedence over a

15

standardized

16

MR. GIROUX:

u.s.

and does not that

guidelines?

Just -- just to put on the record,

I

17

guess in that, what you are referencing, the

18

objective and policy of the Kihei-Makena

19

Community Plan, that portion says,

20

and preserve the traditional rural scale and

21

character of existing portions of the Old Makena

22

Road in a manner similar to that existing at

23

Keawalai Church."

24
25

liTo protect

I believe that Corporation Counsel in
the past did do an opinion regarding the
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1

difference between Community Plan objectives

2

which -- which guide discretionary as opposed to

3

ministerial acts of Directors within the

4

Departments.

5

act was ministerial, that they had to follow the

6

letter of the law because that was clearly

7

defined within the Code.

And when it came down to if the

8

When the act reached to the point of a

9

discretion, discretionary act, where there was

10

maybe long-term planning or looking at -- at how

11

to, maybe, divvy up budgetary resources, things

12

like that, which would fall more under the

13

discretionary act of the Director, that the

14

community plan should be strictly followed in -

15

In directing those kinds of decisions.

16

I

believe the opinion that came out was

17

under -- I think the issue was building permits,

18

and the issue here is subdivisions.

19

subdivisions historically are looked at when

20

when administering the requirements of

21

subdivisions, are historically looked at as

22

ministerial acts.

And

23

And I think that's the -- the bind that

24

Public Works comes under, when they are looking

25

at what they -- they need to do to implement the
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

1

2

73

subdivision law.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

So the only

3

recourse is for the applicant to go through the

4

Board of Variance and Appeals to get this road

5

width changed from the standard?

6

7

MR. GIROUX:

that -- that's established within the Code.

8
9

I believe that's the clearest path

The Board of Variances can rule in
certain situations where the Director of --

10

anybody -- well, the Director of Planning and

11

the Director of Public Works, where they are in

12

control of zoning and subdivision, respectively,

13

would

14

taken up with the Board of Variances in those

15

respective areas.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

- any deviations from the Code would be

So, if I can be facetious,

17

I may be facetious, we have an appointed Board

18

that has more power than the elected Council?

19

Is that a correct assumption on my part?

20

Because it surely seems to be the practice.

21

MR. GIROUX:

if

Like I said, I would -- it does seem to

22

be a very contentious area as far as, you know,

23

the jurisdiction of powers there.

24

25

But I would have to do more research to
see what would -- what would trump between a
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1

condition of zoning and a -- and basically

2

something that would look like a requirement for

3

a variance.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

While you are looking at the

5

history of that or doing further research, could

6

you also include in your research a methodology

7

by which we can override these kinds of things

8

so they don't go to the Board of Variance and

9

Appeals; that we as a Council should be able to

10

make decisions regarding certain specific

11

circumstances, not -- not generally.

12

the Code is written generally for,

13

apply universally.

14

very specific road that lS mentioned very

15

specifically in the Community Plan, so it's not

16

something, you know, some one of us dreamt up

17

overnight.

18

that has produced this document.

I mean,

you know, to

But we are talking about a

It's been a whole community process

And if there is a way that we can

19
20

address some of those differences that we are

21

finding,

22

that, between the County Code and in this case a

23

Community Plan, that there be a way for us to

24

remedy the situation at this level and not throw

25

it into the BVA's purview.

or conflicts, if you want to call it

So if you would
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include that in your research, too.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Anderson.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I would

5

like to follow up on Mr. Giroux's comments.

6

You know, Mr. Giroux -- Mr. Giroux,

7

excuse me.

8

adopted by ordinance.

9

a letter of the law with it.

You know, the Community Plan was
That -- that also carries
And Title 19 and

10

in fact one of the criteria for approval for a

11

Change in Zoning is that

12

project is In compliance with the policies and

13

objectives of the Community Plan in the region

14

of which it's being built.

15

would trump any ministerial decision that needs

16

to me made,

17

is that we find the

So I think that

for one.

Number two, Title 18, Subdivisions,

18

there's also a provision in there that

19

subdivisions will comport with the Community

20

Plans.

21

So I don't know what the big problem is.

22

And If for one, Mr. Chair, am not ready to move

23

forward on this project until we get this issue

24

settled, and I -- and I would like to see it in

25

a -- in a written opinion from Corp. Counsel.
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And you know, maybe they can attach the

1
2

opinion that Mr. Giroux was mentioning has

3

already been done.

4

it is to this specific situation.

I don't know how applicable

But you know, if you are -- if you are

5
6

glvlng us this choice, then -- then we can just

7

say, well, I am sorry, we can't approve this

8

because we can't meet the approval criteria.
No comment, Mr. Giroux -- Giroux?

9
10

MR. GIROUX:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

That was a comment on your part?
You have no comment

to my comment?

13

MR. GIROUX:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

No.
I think
Well, that's helpful.

Any further -

excuse me.

Ms. Johnson.

17
18

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, with regard to, agaln,

19

because Fire is not here, I know ordinari

, you

20

are looking at roadway widths, and you are

21

looking at turn-arounds, and I believe there was

22

a commentary contained within the documents that

23

we have.

24

lS a requirement for this roadway width?

25

based on Fire, or are they commenting for any

Is that one of the reasons why there
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1

kind of driveways or anything that goes actually

2

within the development itself?

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mr. Miyamoto.
Mr. Chair.

In our discussions with the -- the

5

6

applicant, the primary focus was on Keoneoio

7

Roadway, and based on what Title 18 says, Member

8

Anderson does cite Title 18.16.050 that does

9

speak to roadway right-of-way widths and

10

pavement widths.

And it does have in the

11

description some leeway regarding the Director

12

following the Community Plan.

13

And it has been our practice in the past

14

that given that -- you know, if a Community Plan

15

does not provide sufficient specificity as to

16

what their intent was, you know, the -- the

17

current

18

nature.

19

be exactly as that exists there, or did they

20

intend to allow for an additional right-of-way

21

for -- so that pedestrians can walk by, or

22

should they allow parking?

23

the current description is that rural
Did they intend that the right-of-way

So given the lack of specificity of the

24

Community Plan, to be more consistent, we felt

25

it was proper that they go to BVA to get the
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1

varlance from that and can clearly put out there

2

their case why they would want the specific

3

right-of-way.

4

And as part of the EVA process, they do

5

discuss, you know, if there's special

6

circumstances.

7

pointed out there's a steep slope on one side

8

that would require him to build an excessively

9

high retaining wall, and on the makai side of

For example, the applicant

10

the roadway, there's steep slopes that lead down

11

to the ocean.

12

provided at the EVA, who then can make a better

13

decision as to whether or not this warrants a

14

varlance from the County Code.

15

Those types of information can be

The Code also provides that there be

16

curb and gutter based on the designation of the

17

proposed use, which is urban.

18

is required.

19

does not specify that, you know

20

gutters are necessary, but if the Community Plan

21

says keep it in a rural nature,

22

current Code does not have that in curb and

23

gutters and sidewalks.

Curb and gutters

It does not -- the current Code
curb and

it is not, the

24

So to keep it all clean, that's why we

25

suggested to the applicant and had discussions
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1

with them that they go ahead and go through the

2

Board of Variances and go ahead and get the

3

exceptions, and can make their case, and clearly

4

define what they were proposing in that area.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But with regard to the

6

Fire Department, is that also your understanding

7

that those roadway widths or the standards that

8

are in the Subdivision Code, that those

9

standards are what they absolutely have to have

10
11

in order to,
MR. MIYAMOTO:

I guess, protect property?

Yeah.

Generally, our Code pretty much

12

is -- we try to work in concert with the Fire

13

Department.

14

requirements pretty much address what the Fire

15

Code's requirement are, there may be some

16

discrepancies.

17

that they can turn their vehicles on; whereas,

18

our Code says, you know,

19

parking, it may be narrow.

20

discrepancies, but in general, we try to address

21

some of the Fire Department's concerns.

22

So when we -- when Title 18

They may want wider roadways so

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

for through traffic and
There are some minor

Because also -

23

know that Mr. Molina has had this in his

24

Committee for a long while -- the lighting

25

standards,

and I

I saw there was a request for I guess
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1

In one area no street light, and another area,

2

yes, we need a street light for public safety.
So again, because it -- it is an area

3
4

that I guess has some environmental sensitivity,

5

not exactly right on the ocean but near the

6

ocean, and of course the shielded lighting

7

issue, and what

8

that we can put In there to take out the

9

lighting?

10

MR. MIYAMOTO:

you know, is there something

The lighting that Public Works

11

proposed was mainly at the intersection, so

12

should there be pedestrians crossing at night,

13

oncoming traffic should be able to see it.

14

it was more of a safety concern that we had with

15

the intersection, that it be lighted.

So

Certainly, through the SMA process, that

16
17

lighting will probably be modified to be

18

down-lighted, shielded, or whatever the current

19

Code is at the time.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But could we put any

21

condition in that specifically says that it has

22

to be shielded?

23

get this again, you know.

24

that -- that review the SMA will.

25

MR. FOLEY:

I mean, because we -- we won't
Only the people

Mr. Chairman, in response to
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1

Ms. Johnson's question, the Planning Commission

2

has a fairly new standard condition initiated by

3

Mr. -- by Wayne Hedani, that does require

4

lighting to be -- to down -- to be shielded.

5

And I believe he -- he was on the Lighting

6

Committee that's been addressing that.
But we -- we have that as a standard

7

8

condition now on all projects in the SMA

9

District.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

we, you know,

12

condition is.

Okay.

I would appreciate if

could at least see what that

Another concern that I have is,

13

just

14

looking at these properties, because they are

15

upscale, were there any proposals or was there

16

any discussion about swimming pools located on

17

these particular properties?

18

MR. FOLEY:

No.

We don't remember any -- any

19

discussion about pools.

20

when there are pools proposed, they require SMA

21

review, and we have standard conditions for

22

pools in SMA areas having to do with disposal of

23

water, preventing the water from -- from

24

entering the ocean.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But once again, when --

And I guess this would
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1

be to Corporation Counsel.

2

in a condition that prohibited

3

water concerns, because of proximity to the

4

ocean, because they are not going to be hooked

5

up to a regular sewage system, and because of

6

other environmental concerns, can we put in a

7

condition that would eliminate swimming pools?

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MR. GIROUX:

If we chose to put
because of

Mr. Giroux.

I think that would be a very unique
I don't think I have ever seen a

10

condition.

11

zoning condition with that in there.

12

That being said, again, your conditional

13

zonlng requires that there be public health,

14

safety, convenience, and welfare issues.

15

that were something that

16

consideration,

17

find a very definite impact in the installing or

18

having swimming pools on certain properties that

19

would actually show either an imminent

20

disturbance to the ecology or -- or actual

21

disturbance to the ecology_

If

- to be taken into

I think that you would have to

22

And I think that is something that is

23

taken into consideration when an SMA is being

24

reviewed.

25

shoreline management areas, they do look at -

Especially in sensitive areas and
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1

at what types of pools are being used in the

2

construction.

3

have mandated different types of filtration

4

systems, different types of cleansing or

5

chlorinating systems that would -- that would

6

have, you know, positive impacts.

I have seen situations where they

In the SMA arena, before you can,

7

I

8

guess, dispose of a project, you have to look at

9

mitigating the impact.

Before you get to

10

mitigating the impact, you have to actually find

11

that there lS an impact.

12

should be the take that this -- if this Council

13

were to look at those types of conditions, to

14

use the same methodology in order to avoid any

15

kind of legal repercussion.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah,

And I think that

and the only reason I

17

am asking about it is because the area,

18

actually, and the water usage

19

County and particularly In that area because

20

they will be hooking up to County water system,

21

because we have a huge problem with water

22

shortage, and with permitting,

23

know, because there is really every effort -

24

fact,

25

other water conservation measures that they have

the whole

I am just -- you
in

I think I noted xeriscaping and all these
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1

adopted throughout their whole application, and

2

yet one of the most wasteful, wasteful things is

3

a swimming pool in terms of water usage.

4

So I mean,

from my perspective, that is

5

a concern in that area, that with all of the

6

demands being placed on resources, that it's

7

basically, you know, which -- which straw is

8

going to break the camel's back.

9

cumulative impacts, so that would just be my

10
11

So it is the

concern.
If they had one pool for the use of all

12

the people in that area,

13

object to that, but I -- I don't know.

14

I am a little bit sensitive after having seen

15

433 Front Street get a 52-foot long pool that's

16

right next to the ocean.

17

not make me a happy camper.

18

bit sensitive to pools.

19
20
21
22

CHAIR CARROLL:

I probably would not
I guess

That, you know, did
So I am a little

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Question for Mr. Miyamoto.

Because of

23

the -- getting back to the proposed 30-foot

24

right-of-way from the applicant, because of past

25

precedent for other subdivisions In the area
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1

being required to put in 48-foot right of-ways,

2

can you tell us off the bat how the Department

3

would react if the BVA grants the applicant's

4

wish for a 30-foot right-of-way?
I know it is a difficult question, but

5
6

if you can answer.

7

you guys would still vehemently be opposed to or

8

what?

9

I mean, is this something

No comment?

MR. MIYAMOTO:

It's one that I guess at this point

10

at the time, if I recall, when we discussed

11

this,

12

the proposal at the time.

13

something less than what the Code requlres,

14

which is the wider 40-plus feet.

15

I don't think a 30-foot right-of-way was
I think it was

But I am looking at a diagram that was

16

shared with us when we were

17

discussing this, and -- and it shows like a

18

42-foot-wide right-of-way.

19

I think we were

So the 30-foot right-of-way is sort of

20

something relatively new for me, and I would

21

have to check with staff to see if we felt that

22

this could be safely done in that area.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know,

I would like to

2

mention that there's also a provision In our

3

county Code, Mr. Miyamoto, that requires all

4

administrative decisions to be in compliance

5

with the policies and objectives of the

6

Community Plan.

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

MR. MIYAMOTO:

9
10

Were you aware of that?

Mr. Miyamoto.
If you can give me the specific --

what you are referring to.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I will look that up in a

11

second.

12

little concerned about the sewage systems that

13

they are proposing, individual wastewater

14

systems, because this is right on the ocean.

15

The only thing separating this from the ocean is

16

little 01' Makena Road, and this parcel has

17

virtually had no use.

18

person who lived on this property, and she used

19

an outhouse.

20

upgrade of waste in this area.

21

wondering why they can't hook up to the County

22

sewer system.

23

MR. MIYAMOTO:

In the meantime, you know,

In fact,

I -- I'm a

I knew the

So this is gOlng to be a large
And I am

If I remember right what the applicant

24

said,

I think it was 1,800 feet to the nearest

25

County hookup, and about 1,200 feet to the
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1

nearest Makena hookup.

2

with

in meeting with the Department of Health

3

were

were these individual systems.

4

And their proposal

From Public Works, we don't evaluate

5

individual wastewater processing systems.

6

you know,

7

that the applicant cited and the private roadway

8

of Makena-Keoneoio Roadway,

9

was more cost effective to go ahead and put in

I guess the

And,

given the distances

I guess they felt it

10

these individual systems that were DOH approved.

11

And in fact,

12

even went one step further and made them

13

aerobic-type systems, which are even better.

if I remember right, they said they

Maybe the applicant can give you a

14
15

better understanding on how these systems are

16

better than -- and can protect the shoreline

17

waters.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And -- and so this is a

19

system that the Department of Health is

20

approving?

21

MR. MIYAMOTO:

If I remember in the presentation,

I

22

think that's what the applicant said.

That

23

might be a question better for the applicant,

24

who is more familiar with that individual unit

25

system.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I would like to see if

2

there's anything in writing on that because, you

3

know, there's another Papaanui Subdivision in

4

this area that is called Papaanui Beach Lot

5

Subdivision that was done in 2002.

6

time, the Department of Health required them to

7

put the cottage that was on the property at the

8

time on the County sewage system.

9

we had to give them a grant of easement in order

And at that

And in fact,

10

to hook up to the -

11

who did this.

And they hooked up to the County

12

sewer system.

And they are not that far down

13

the road.

14

So

this was Ulupalakua Ranch

I am just very concerned that, you

15

know,

I don't know about an aerobic individual

16

wastewater system.

17

the County, anybody that's on a cesspool is

18

getting dinged, big time.

19

have to remove it and replace it with a septic

20

system.

I

just know that allover

They are going to

So the system that they are using is one

21
22

step above what the Department of Health is

23

allowing along the shoreline?

24
25

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Based on what the presentation from

the applicant, that's what I am assuming.
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1

The -- of course, when they come In for the

2

building permits, they will have to provide all

3

this information.

4

which is the one that mandated the removal of

5

cess -- it's actually large-capacity cesspools

6

that are more than the single-family homes.

7

it is a single-family home with an ohana unit,

8

yes, you must go into a septic system.

9

single-family homes I think are -- still are

Regarding cesspools, the EPA,

If

But

10

permitted, without having the additional ohana

11

unit, are still permitted on existing cesspools.
Regarding the ...

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right on the shoreline?

14

They would allow a cesspool right along the

15

shoreline for a single-family home?

16
17

MR. MIYAMOTO:

They are not allowing any more new

cesspools.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MR. MIYAMOTO:

20

Right.

Everything is going septic tanks with

a leach field of some sort.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Right.

Regarding the other development that

23

you mentioned, without really knowing exactly

24

where it is

25

that if the County system is within -- I think

I know our current rules require
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1

it's 100 feet,

I am not sure of exact -

the

2

exact distance, that there -- an applicant, a

3

developer, would be required to connect to it.
And as this development lS about

4
5

1,800 feet away from the County system and

6

1,200 feet,

7

sort of In the middle between two established

8

systems.

9

they are sort of -- I guess they are

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

What is the cost, you know,

10

ballpark, to put a line in 1,800 feet or

11

1,200 feet?

12

MR. MIYAMOTO:

A lot of that lS gOlng to depend on

13

the topography, whether or not they have to

14

actually pump it uphill.

15

look at a normal line that could gravity flow,

16

it's about $500 per linear foot.

17

this is closer to the shoreline,

18

that there would be a certain degree of pumping

19

required by the -- for them to get

20

County system.

21

would run,

22

offhand.

23
24
25

If you were to just

And given that
I would assume

to a

Exactly how much a pump station

I can't -- I don't have that number

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But the line would be 500

per linear feet?
MR. MIYAMOTO:

That's what it's been running us
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around lately.

2

MR. FOLEY:

Which is a million.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

One other question

4

for Mr. Miyamoto.

5

got -- unfortunately -- does anybody there have

6

the Environmental Assessment?

7

MR. MIYAMOTO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

I don't know if you have

Yes, we do.

hear that.

You do.

I am very happy to

Could you take a look at Figure 10.

10

You know, there's these -- all these foldout

11

maps above -- right about here in the EA.

12

you can pullout these foldout maps,

13

ask you a question on the last map.

14

MR. MIYAMOTO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

Which figure,

So if

I want to

Figure 10?

Yeah, Figure 10, or

Figure 11, actually, is probably good.

17

It's my understanding that all we are

18

approving here, Mr. Chairman, is the subdivision

19

into seven lots.

20

lot will be sold separately and developed

21

separately.

22

don't give us any build-out scenario.

23

just the existing scenario.

24

see, Lots 4, 5,

25

grade.

There's no specific -- each

So we are looking at maps that
It is

And as you will

6, and 7 are on a very steep
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In your opinion, what would it take to

1

2

make these lots buildable, or are we going to

3

have homes cantilevered out over this terrain?

4

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Given the topography of the

the

5

land, the existing land, it appears that there

6

would have to be like, as you were saying,

7

either some kind of cantilever or some kind of a

8

cut within the existing slope.

9

that's going to be up to the applicant to

10
11

How exactly,

deserve -- to decide which is more economical.
But I think the thing that's -- that is

12

going to be important is the building height, as

13

has been previously discussed in other meetings.

14

The -- the establishment of what the allowable

15

building height is going to be very important,

16

and that's going to pretty much help dictate to

17

the applicant of what they can and can't build

18

in those properties and how much are they going

19

to excavate versus how much can they cantilever.

20

If they decide to cantilever, then where do you

21

measure the building height at?

22

23
24
25

And so those lssues that's under the
control of Planning will help us decide this.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

I would like to know

that before we make a decision because it makes
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1

a big difference to me on -- I mean, this is

2

right across from Makena Landing, and if we are

3

going to totally urbanize this, with, you know,

4

structures overlooking this recreational area,

5

want to know what it's gOlng to look like.

6

want to have some idea.

7

Are they going to cut?

9

10

13
14

is that correct,

maXlmum building height, 30 feet, which would
allow for a two-story building?
So, maybe if we can have the

11

12

I

Are they going to fill?

R-3 is 30 feet height,

8

I

applicant ...
CHAIR CARROLL:

And if Ms. Loudermilk would care to

comment on that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

MS. LOUDERMILK:

17

That would be great.

Yeah, thank you.

The applicant has completed something

18

just as you talked about.

They have gone onto

19

the s

20

minimum cut and fill and the best location.

21

it may be appropriate, at the Chair's

22

convenience, to, when it is appropriate, to have

23

the applicant come up and talk exactly about

24

that because that -- that is also an issue that

25

will come up in the Special Management Area

e and identified areas in which the
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permit, and so something has been done.

2

At the

at the Chair's convenience, I

3

would ask that he allow the -- the applicant to

4

discuss those issues regarding the access

5

grading, grubbing, location of structures In

6

relation to the surrounding area.

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

Before I call the applicant forward,

8

I would like to, if anybody else has any

9

questions for the Department along this line.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

Mr. Miyamoto?

Yeah.
Yeah,

I -- I had other

questions regarding drainage.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Miyamoto, you will see

16

that Figure 11 is their preliminary grading and

17

drainage plan, and they have two large detention

18

basins at the bottom of this slope, right across

19

from Makena Landing.

20

their plans?

21

regarding this detention basin?

22

apparently, they are sharing it with Makena Aina

23

Corporation.

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Are you familiar with

Do you -

can you give me answers
Because,

Mr. Miyamoto.
Mr. Chair.
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In looking at their -- their

1

2

presentation, on slide 14 I think provides the

3

latest proposal by the applicant regarding storm

4

water management in that area.

5

they have gone ahead and oversized it.

6

have created a more of a green area for the

7

storm water management.

8
9

And they have
They

And so by it having a larger area, it
will probably retain the water a lot longer.

10

There's no -- you know,

11

oversized so they are initially not going to be

12

discharging, you know, any additional water to

13

the surrounding area other than infiltration

14

into the soil.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

it seems like they are

So you are not aware of the

16

fact that they are sharing this detention basin

17

with somebody else?

18

MR. MIYAMOTO:

In the presentation, they -- they

19

mentioned that they were going to do this, and

20

yes, it's -- it's -- they discussed how -- how

21

large a storage capacity it has, and that

22

their

their allotment

23

feet,

if I am not mistaken.

24

was -- they only needed 2,000 cubic feet, but

25

they were being allotted 5,000 cubic feet, which

lS

about 5,000 cubic
I think they had it
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1

is much more than they needed, about

2

2.5 percent -- 2.5 times what they -

3

computations require.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

the

It says in their

5

Environmental Assessment that the drainage basin

6

will have a capacity of 39,000 cubic feet, of

7

which 5,000 cubic feet will be allocated to the

8

project and 34,000 cubic feet to the Makena Aina

9

Corporation.
That's a lot of retained runoff,

10
11

34,000 cubic feet.

12

that is in -- you know,

13

that calculated?

14

be building that will, you know, sheet flow or

15

whatever, direct 39,000 or 34,000 cubic feet of

16

runoff?

17

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Do you have any idea what
I mean, how -- how was

What lS Makena Aina going to

Mr. Chairman, that's a better question

18

for the applicant's engineer as they were the

19

ones that coordinated the effort with the

20

adjacent property owner to go ahead.

21

may have more detailed information as to

22

what's -- to address Member Anderson's question.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

And they

Thank you.

All right.

If there's no objections,

I am going to call the applicant forward.
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

Could the applicant please come to

the podium.

4

Ms. Anderson.

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

Excuse me.

MR. FRAMPTON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

Just Frampton, for the record.

MR. FRAMPTON:
worse.

That's all right.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20
21
22

I have been called

But that's all right.

13

19

Oh, I am sorry.

(Laughter.)

Yeah, we have been accused of worse.

12

18

Mr. Ward, maybe what we will

just do is talk about the drainage right now.

8

10

Thank you, Chair.

You guys do look alike.

That's not the first.
Sorry.

That's all right.
So are you familiar with the

drainage?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, absolutely, Councilmember

Anderson, absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So can you just glve us some

idea, rather than --

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, sure, sure.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

dragging it out of you.

Just so -- a little background, how
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1

that came about.

To be honest, it was one of

2

the better days of our project, the day we got

3

word from Makena Aina Resort that this was going

4

to actually work out and pan out.
Previously, we had a subdivision plan

5
6

that showed the access for Lots 6 and 7, because

7

we didn't own this triangle piece where the

8

basin sits now, we were going to have to build a

9

driveway from ten feet in elevation off of the

10

road, straight up to pretty high elevation level

11

to get to Lot 6 and 7.

12

narrow, straight road that would have required a

13

steep retaining wall, again.

14

have had to come in.

15

That would have been a

Another wall would

And we did not like that because right

16

as you came out of the landing parking lot,

17

right there in your face would have been this

18

big wall In an awkward place that wasn't just

19

right in terms of the land and the shape and

20

form of the land.

21

area.

That's a naturally low-lying

22

So what we had hoped for was -- a better

23

solution was to take our driveway up here, which

24

if you look back in some of the photos, the one

25

photo that's looking back up the hill,

from the
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1

entry to the parking lot, you can see that this

2

lS

3

of our driveway -- 21, thank you, Councilmember

4

Kane.

5

It's really neat.

6

Rather than coming In and manipulating and

7

forcing the land for us to have to -- yeah.

8

Yeah.

9
10

up here at about 20 to 21 feet,

the entrance

The driveway stays at the same contour.
It works with the land.

No. 21 is what they are looking at now.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

Yeah.

Yeah.

So that just helps show that the nice

11

thing about this plan is that driveway then can

12

follow the contour, if you will; requires maybe

13

a two-foot retaining wall, if -- at the highest,

14

just to make it stable.

15

And then the basin, where it is a

16

naturally low-lying area, we are going to

17

enhance that area.
And the idea, Councilmember Anderson,

18
19

was,

20

trying to do in this project, we have

21

always tried to look at,

22

what is the highest level, how can we raise the

23

bar to try to get, hopefully, others to look in

24

the same route?

25

from the get-go, everything that we are
we have

in any possible way,

When it came to drainage, we are so used
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1

to seeing projects corne in that they figure out

2

what is the exact square -- detailed number of

3

3.222 CFS, you got to store, and they will do

4

that.

5

because the more you can retain, as long as the

6

basin is, you know,

7

designed with a nice design, we think that's a

8

very good way to go.

9

from my environmental planning background as the

10

We wanted to go above and beyond that

shaped appropriately and

And I do know that just

natural resource planning.

11

And it actually results in two, two

12

basins.

13

call sculptured basins.

14

our engineer and another site design analyst

15

helped us corne up with the native planting

16

schemes so that it would become a nice, green

17

buffer,

18

way to handle runoff.

19

The concept there was two -- what they

if you will.

We worked closely with

It also provides a great

And as you noted earlier, the total

20

capacity lS 39,000 cubic feet in terms of

21

volume.

22

agreement, we agreed to construct it and build

23

it and maintain it.

24

5,000 CFS was allocated to us to be able to

25

comply with drainage requirements.

Of that 39,000, as part of our

So out of the 39,000,

We require
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1

about 2,000, so we -- it's 19 -- 1,929, if I

2

remember exact.

3

really adequate and we were very pleased.

But it's -- 5,000 we felt

The remaining portion, like you noted,

4

5

does go back in terms of an allocation amount to

6

Makena Aina Resort for their -- whatever they

7

may plan.
That being said, that does not say that

8
9

all of a sudden because they have that much,

10

they get some automatic green light to go

11

develop whatever they please or dump as much

12

water as they can in there.
It's still -- that 34,000 would just be

13
14

taken into consideration.

Their engineer for

15

their future plan would have -

16

into consideration and recognize that they have

17

an ability to put so much runoff into there, not

18

to

19

would u

20

of their reVlew, and they would work it out, and

21

they would see that there's a recorded document

22

on their parcel, as well as on ours, that no one

23

can miss.

would take that

they can't exceed the 34,000, but that
imately get disclosed during their time

And that's ...

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Mr. Frampton?

So did you buy this parcel,
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MR. FRAMPTON:

No, and I can get into that if you

2

would like.

It does relate to another issue we

3

talked about earlier.

4

it's an agreement, a shared basin or shared

5

drainage basin agreement with Makena Aina

6

Resort.

But we did work out --

7

And there were a couple of other parts

8

of that agreement I think might be of interest

9

to you, if you want us to, whenever you are

10

ready to go into that.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

Relating to the height of the

buildings

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

Okay.

Okay.

-- future buildings on our property.
I would just like to finish

up on the drainage, if we can.

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, please.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So,

I am assuming, of

20

course, that the drainage from Makena Aina

21

Corporation is going to come from the land

22

adjacent to this property.

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, depending ...

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

Could you point that out --

Sure.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

-- where it might be?

Depending upon their ultimate design,

3

they are working with a contour that basically

4

wraps around us.

5

by this larger parcel, and up in the corner up

6

here, it helps you give a bigger scale.

7

the photograph, maybe the third slide photograph

8

of the -- of your PowerPoint presentation, the

9

third slide shows an air photo that helps see

10

So we are -- we are surrounded

Also on

this large parcel.

11

And, Councilmember Anderson, it is a

12

large parcel.

13

and Apartment.

14

future, propose to do, their civil engineer

15

would have to look at the topography and figure

16

out how would they get whatever drainage it is

17

down to this area, to where this shared basin

18

lS.

They are zoned for Multi-Family
But whatever they do do in the

19

Not saylng that all of that runoff would

20

go there, but they are probably going to have to

21

come up with a mUltiple plan of a couple of

22

different drainage schemes,

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

MR. FRAMPTON:

25

I would imagine.

Are they fully entitled?

As far as I know in our discussions

with them, they are entitled in terms of they
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1

have consistency, State Land Use Urban, zoning

2

is Apartment, and Community Plan 1S

3

Multi-Family.

4

that was somewhat relevant because we were

5

concerned what was going to happen behind us.

And we were talking with them

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

Right.

I mean, we are slightly dwarfed in

8

that area, and we were -- we were surprised and,

9

again, very happy that Makena Resort was really

10

willing to work with us.

11

first started and approached them, I wasn't sure

12

if they would work with a smaller guy, if you

13

will, but they were very accommodating, and I

14

think we came up with a really fair trade.

15

That, again, we will cover after drainage.

16

think it might be neat to know what that was.

17

But no funds were exchanged 1n hands.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

And from the day we

I

I really appreciate

19

the efforts that you have taken to do this

20

because

21

the rural character of Makena Landing to have

22

that buffer right across the street.

23
24
25

's going to make a big difference in

And so how deep, you are going to
obviously have to
MR. FRAMPTON:

It does go down.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

-- excavate quite a bit.

Yeah, the elevation back there right

3

now is around eight feet or so.

We are going to

4

go down to four feet.

5

concerned about the steepness of the slopes when

6

it comes to maintenance.

7

we don't want to go down to sea level,

8

feet.

But we do need to be

We couldn't go down -four more

But it was comlng up with that balance

9

10

as far as we could have made this as deep or

11

wide as possible, but we tried to find something

12

that looked appropriate.

13

one of our concerns was -- that we didn't want

14

to see happen was dig a hole and put up some

15

chain-link fence around it, and -- and that

16

really would have been upsetting.

17

is we could have done it through landscaping and

18

make it to a point where it's, you know, an

19

attractive feature,

20

because it does serve as a nice sort of green

21

buffer.

22

We were concerned --

you know,

What we hoped

I am hopeful,

And I think -- I appreciate you

23

recognizing the efforts it took.

It was a

24

lengthy process.

25

stick with what they originally agreed to.

But again, Makena Resort did
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1

they appreciated,

2

were trying as well.

3

I think, the intent of what we

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Sort of a win-win.
I don't believe that this

4

parcel was part of your historic inventory

5

survey.

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8
9

Excuse me?

Was that -That parcel, was that part

of your original inventory survey?
MR. FRAMPTON:

It was not part of the very first

10

inventory survey.

11

the scope of the inventory survey, the

12

archaeological inventory survey, did not

13

include -- excuse me -- that triangle portion.

14

When we first started out,

However, we didn't -- we didn't think it

15

was possible to get this agreement,

16

weren't sure if Makena was going to work with

17

us.

18

and we

When we did find out that they were

19

going to work with us, we did have our

20

archeologist go back out there and look at

21

specifically that parcel, and then also agaln

22

did it have any -- if they found anything, what

23

did it mean in terms of the overall findings in

24

terms of what the history was about.

25

They did go back and assess it.
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1

Historic Preservation Division did recognize the

2

addition of that TMK and still stuck with their

3

findings.

4

COVNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And did they recommend

5

monitoring because you are going to be digging,

6

and any time you dig, you are ...

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

Absolutely.

Absolutely.

The -- they

8

did recognize it, and they did give us -- they

9

approved and accepted the inventory survey with

10
11

the condition that we would monitor in the area.
And just of note, Office of Hawaiian

12

Affairs, OHA, also reviewed the archeological

13

inventory survey and the cultural impact

14

assessment, and even though we only found four

15

sites that were no longer deemed significant

16

because of the information they took from them,

17

we still agreed that monitoring would be

18

appropriate.

19

There were no sand deposits during the

20

first initial check-through.

21

it because I sit on the Burial Council, so I was

22

very aware of what we should or shouldn't be

23

looking for,

24

finding anything.

25

I am very close to

or what we could -- possibility of

We still agreed.

It's Makena.
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1

you are on the shoreline, makai of I should say

2

Makena Alanui Road, you -- that's -- that's just

3

a no-brainer.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

You should have monitoring.
Well,

I -- I might add that

the sites that were found were significant

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

in Criteria D.

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

Take that back.

9

Oh, absolutely.

I am sorry.

They

were significant under Criteria D, and I meant

10

they no longer needed to be preserved, if you

11

will,

12

absolutely, when it carne to -- there was also,

13

think you may have read, it was an interesting

14

find,

15

found in the back of the property, near one of

16

the temporary habitation sites, and that was

17

really -- caught our attention fast, but it was

18

just a single find.

19

in terms of that significance.

a single tooth.

But
I

A single human tooth was

We did do additional testing all around

20

the area to determine the presence or absence of

21

additional remains.

22

just by chance,

23

entire property happened to dig in the right

24

spot and found something.

25

Again, when you combine all the information we

There were none.

It was

just one archeologist on the

But that was enough.
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1

have, and we are Makena, monitoring is

2

absolutely appropriate.

3

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

complete carbon dating?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, they did all sorts of carbon

6

dating and testing

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

9

10

And so did you folks

And so ...

-- that indicated, absolutely, the

presence of sites that were precontact, if you
will.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

And prehistoric?

It was consistent -

consistent with

13

the findings in the surrounding rest of the

14

areas and studies that happened in the area

15

indicating that Makena was a significant site in

16

terms of habitation, but not just habitation,

17

politically, and resource-wise,

18

agricultural-wise,

19

definitely a significant population down there.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

fishing and

indicated that there were

And so the four sites that

21

are not going to be preserved, even though they

22

were considered significant, they -

23

archeologist did -- you know, gathered

24

information, and did they find any, you know,

25

any information that is going to be recorded?

your
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Yeah, that's the part that I was

2

referring to and not to disrespectfully say that

3

it wasn't significant.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

Right.

That was a wrong statement.
When they first were identified, they

6

7

were considered significant in terms of they

8

could provide information.

9

sketching, recording.

They were worth

They became recorded site

10

numbers.

They are on the State Historic

11

Preservation Division's master plan, that

12

definitely, if you hit our TMK, those sites

13

would immediately come up as to what kind of

14

information they are.
When they did the additional testing,

15
16

they didn't -- that's when they didn't find

17

anything more of significance.

18

the surface features,

19

fact that it was recognizable.

20

Let's figure out what it was.

21

were related to what they call temporary either

22

habitation or temporary work sites, doing some

23

adze, making up some different chips and flakes,

24

basalt flakes, and primarily I think related to

25

fishing.

Just as far as

it was significant in the
That's a site.
And it mostly

There were some -- one site I think
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1

had a bird bone.

2

beer cans, I think, that were also found.

3

other than that, nothing beyond that.

4
5

6

There were some old Miller

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But

And so the rock quarry

didn't yield any kind of ...
MR. FRAMPTON:

It didn't -- it didn't pan out --

7

right.

8

quarry, if you will.

9

may have had some pieces, significant pieces of

10

adze basalt and did some actual chipping in the

11

area, because they found some chips.

12

It didn't pan out as being any kind of a
It was just that someone

But again, when we found the single

13

tooth, that didn't warrant necessarily going

14

before the Burial Council, but we elected to do

15

so anyways, because there was another body of --

16

of fantastic experts of the area, Leslie

17

Kuloloio, who sits on the Council, was also

18

family to this parcel.

19

to try to add to all of the genealogical

20

information that we had.

21

nothing there after that.

22

We were very interested

But there was really

Not to say that, you know -- during

23

construction, there's always the possibility

24

that we may find more information, and it would

25

be added to the overall, you know,
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documentation.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, I was out there

3

last weekend, and it looks like you guys are

4

already grading the property.

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

Not -- what we had done out there was

6

we have permission to demolish one of the

7

existing homes.

8

scrutiny from our insurance company.

9

were really in a dilapidated state and were very

We have been under some tight
The homes

10

much at risk for -- they cited a pretty lengthy

11

letter to us warning us what are we gOlng to do.

12

And we talked with the Planning

13

Department.

14

still trying to plan, but we were

15

approval, building permit approval in order to

16

bring that one structure down.

We knew that we were In a state of

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

19
20

got the SMA

Just to demolish?

Yeah, it was Joe Kauai's old house,

and -- who had passed away last year.
And so we -- we did bring that down, and

21

the equipment just coming in to do that does

22

move around some material.

23

easily look as if grading had started, and I

24

would like to have thought that we had started

25

at some level, but through approval not through

And so it could
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illegal grading.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
wasn't --

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

at all, sorry.

7

8
9

No, I -- you know, I

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.
-- I wasn't inferring that

Yeah, it was more related to the

demolition of the home.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

Yeah.
And the rubble was still

12

there, because I could see that's what you had

13

done.

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

Sure.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, could you just tell me,

16

then, where the entryway to the four lower

17

parcels --

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

is about midway, right?

Yeah, Parcel No.4, and Parcel No. 3

21

are gOlng to have access right near where those

22

proposed two trees are, if you will, in that

23

proximity, we imagine.

24

have access any higher up here, and I wouldn't

25

be surprised if Public Works put some kind of

Four would probably not
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1

restriction on us because of the topography and

2

because of some of the sight distance questions

3

we had earlier.

4

access is down here.

5

It would make sense if your

Six and seven will come off of this new

6

access easement and driveway that, again, we

7

were very happy about because of that agreement

8

that we had with Makena Aina.

9

10
11

And access for the top three lots are
going to be off of Old Ulupalakua Road.
During our prevlous site assessment, the

12

only note I will add there, was when we were

13

looking at different alternatives, at one point

14

we thought that maybe all of the access could

15

have come off of Ulupalakua Road, the old road,

16

and it would be nice to consolidate the vehicles

17

and have a better, we thought, maybe a plan, if

18

everybody came in and out of one access area.

19

We tried several different ways to look

20

at how can we get cars from up there down there.

21

But because of the steep difference in grade, it

22

really just didn't become feasible without

23

putting a significant amount of giant walls,

24

which, again, a lot of our plans, a lot of the

25

CC&R language that we are going to have is going
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1

to relate to retaining walls, to avoid a lot of

2

the other situations we have seen elsewhere on

3

the island, where you do massive grading, bring

4

in massive amounts of fill,

5

aware of, and that we can address in a little

6

while, too.

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

How are you going to site houses on
these steep lots?

11

MR. FRAMPTON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13
14

That leads me to my

next and last question, Mr. Chair.

9

10

Okay.

which I know you are

Okay.
And what are you going to do

to do it?
MR. FRAMPTON:

That's -- that -- that took a

15

tremendous amount of work in terms of early on,

16

again, working with our civil engineer and

17

our -- we had an architect on board early on to

18

help us plan where the homes could and couldn't

19

be, essentially.

20

And to be honest, at one point, we did

21

have a plan that showed homes and we thought

22

about including that as part of our application,

23

but it really got complex because, in the end,

24

if you approved an actual -- we tried to make

25

them very basic, squares or rectangles, so that
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

116

1

it left some flexibility for future buyers, but

2

we really couldn't because everyone's got their

3

own individual taste.
But, that being said, we are going to

4
5

have restrictions on types of design guidelines.
But as far as the housing siting, Lot

6
7

Numbers 1, 2, and 3 are fairly plain when it

8

comes to the topographical constraints.

9

much topography constraints to deal with.

Not
We

10

will have setbacks, bigger setbacks than the

11

Code has.

12

larger setbacks to help for some of the Vlew

13

corridors in between.

14

We are going to ask for more

The lower lots, though,

4, 5,

6, and 7,

15

it ties into our drainage agreement, and I

16

will -- maybe I will quickly try to summarize

17

that.

18

Part of our drainage agreement, when

19

Makena Aina allowed us to go into their property

20

for access and for the basin, we agreed in

21

return to restrict the height of our buildings

22

from Lots 4, 5,

23

building, the top on a roof, shall not exceed

24

75 feet above mean sea level.

25

6 and 7.

The height of a

Okay.

The existing elevation of Makena Aina
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1

Resort's property right here is approximately

2

80 feet.

3

property, if you will, if you are right on the

4

edge of their property, five feet below your

5

actual foot level would be the maximum height of

6

our building.

7

So when you are standing up at their

So, working backwards -- we established

8

a maximum height now of 75 feet above sea level.

9

Working backwards, if somebody wanted to push

10

the envelope and go to the maximum building

11

height of 30 feet, they would have to work

12

backwards from 75.

13

And essentially, what that does for us

14

is they are -- it eliminates this risk.

15

think we have come up with a way to, hopefully,

16

help address some of the concerns I have heard

17

discussed in this Board before lS -

18

Council, is someone coming in, building a huge

19

old retaining wall, getting it stamped by some

20

structural engineer, and filling up to 60 feet

21

of elevation or something.

22

We

this

The people who buy here can do -- have

23

the wherewithal to probably build some retaining

24

walls, but they are not going to be allowed.

25

And what is going to happen is, for
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

118

1

example, if you were on Lot 7, and you were

2

starting

3

roof couldn't exceed 75 feet, you would have to

4

start at 45 feet.

5

in the middle of all of these lots.

6

have to start somewhere in the middle, cut, do a

7

little bit of cutting behind you to establish a

8

building area, and push the area that you cut

9

forward with a little retaining wall, and then

you knew that your

top of your

And that puts you right about
You would

10

that establishes a nice little building pad

11

without having to have a monstrous wall out

12

front.

13

to avoid.

14

And that's honestly what we were trying

And so we worked with a gentleman, Paul

15

Flinn, who's very good at grading, when it comes

16

to grading of lots and our engineer, and we

17

talked about how can we avoid having eight-foot,

18

nine-foot, ten-foot retaining walls right on

19

Makena Road, Old Makena Road, so that if you saw

20

the pictures, that's already happening mauka

21

of us, up around the corner.

22

want to have that.

23

We really don't

And so by doing this, by limiting the

24

maximum height of their building to 75 feet,

25

they have to stay --they are going to have to
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1

work with the land at that point, which we

2

actually want, because it puts them right around

3

the middle of their property.

4

sense?

5

Does that make

Somewhat?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Sort of, yeah.

So what you

6

are saying is that they are going to have to cut

7

back.

8

in the lot, which puts them at about 45 feet

9

elevation?

10

They are going to go build about midway

MR. FRAMPTON:

On this one, for example, maybe around

11

40, 40 feet or so.

12

that you would end up with a wall behind you, up

13

against near this back property.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

And you would go back so

Right.

But wouldn't go too far because that

16

would require a lot more money, excavation.

17

starts to become a game of math, a balancing

18

game, and it really,

19

to get another architect again to look, say

20

okay, say we had that restriction, go ahead and

21

design something.

22

each time they came up with something that

23

was -- what we felt was pretty neat, was pretty

24

good.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It

I -- we thought, we tried

And given the restrictions,

Do you have any drawings
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that shows what that's going to look like?
MR. FRAMPTON:

We have -- let's see.

The only

3

drawings that we had were in the -- related to

4

walls and whatnot were in that one exhibit in

5

our PowerPoint relating to the right-of-way.

6

And it was a similar, I guess, concept in sum,

7

about the height of the wall.
The drawings that we had as far as

8
9

potential home sites, we -- I am sure somewhere

10

they exist.

11

up here at all, though.

12

We don't

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I -- I don't have them

So are you folks going to be

13

cutting down all the trees on the mauka side of

14

the road?

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

No.

At this point, our plan is to do

16

our own landscape planting, so we were gOlng to

17

bring in additional trees unless there's some

18

tree that is a threat to falling into the road.

19

Some of those trees down there, as you are

20

aware, the kiawe trees down there, have pretty

21

weak root systems, and when a solid Kona wind

22

comes in, they come down, but a couple ...

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They have been there a long

time.
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, well, some of them actually last
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1

year fell into the road, and in fact,

2

Jon helped clear some of them once before as

3

well, but ...

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

6
7

8
9
10
11

threat, we will leave them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, leave 'em.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

Mr. Frampton.

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

No problem.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you for your

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Anybody have further questions for the
applicant?
Ms. Johnson.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Um, yes, thanks very much for

23

trying to provide for this.

24

that I

25

Thank you very much,

questions.

19

22

Yeah.

Thank you, Chair.

15

20

-- to get a view plane to

the ocean if they are building up at 45 feet?

13

18

It's not necessary to cut

the trees down --

MR. FRAMPTON:

17

So it's not

If they are not -- if they are not a

12

16

I think

Some of the things

just wanted to clarify --

MR. FRAMPTON:

Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- the drainage, it's not

2

going to be a drainage structure where there's

3

going to be that material that would lie

4

underneath the actual basin, where it has the

5

perforations, and that could hold more than just

6

the detention that you are planning?

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

Good question.

We haven't

8

discussed -- as far as I am aware, we were gOlng

9

to just dig down and landscape and plant with

10

the natural material that's there.
Something that could be considered, I

11
12

don't see why we wouldn't consider it, where if

13

you are referring to some kind of liner, from a

14

protectant level, that's possible.

15

concrete structures, or -- everything about the

16

urban effect we were trying to avoid and trying

17

to keep it as natural as possible.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But no large

Yeah, and the only reason I

19

ask is because some of these newer structures

20

that are used, they are just like big, giant,

21

you know, round

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

plpes --

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, absolutely.
-- I guess, you know, double

That's what we were trying to avoid.
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We were trying to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

and then they are

3

perforated.

And that area because of its

4

sensitivity,

I wouldn't think that would be

5

appropriate.

6

are not doing that.

So I -- I am glad to know that you

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Okay.
With regard to the Vlew

planes, and along the lines of what

10

Councilmember Anderson was asking, have you

11

actually gone out -- because that is In an ocean

12

area and a lot of people I know that when they

13

look back, they have views, of course, to the

14

mountains.

15

you know,

16

dramatic change in that view when you are out

17

away from the shoreline and you are looking back

18

at this area?

19

preserve some of the view planes?

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

What -- are they going to be seeing,
rooftops?

Is there going to be a

Or are you gOlng to try to

That's a great point, to not only look

21

at, if you are talking about the views to the

22

shoreline, but to turn around the mauka views

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

MR. FRAMPTON:

25

Turn around that.

-- would be just as important lD that

area.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

That goes back to our strong concern

3

about that first wall that we would have had to

4

do if we had the original driveway, which really

5

would have been a really hard,

6

look at, and it would not have been pleasing.

solid wall to

7

I can't tell you that it's going to be

8

the same because there will be homes up there.

9

But what we can say is it relates back to

10

establishing this maximum building height.

11

maXlmum height sort of forces -- helps work

12

with,

13

more to the contour of the land.

14

I guess, if you will,

That

keeping the homes

There's a -- this land back here is sort

15

of a bowl shaped.

16

to a ridge.

17

that area, and it's actually a pretty neat area

18

back there, where the property ends.

19

steep uprise to the back side.

20

It continues around up here

Those homes will be set back into

There's a

Working with the contours and working

21

with the land is very important to us.

22

when we first laid out the subdivision, one of

23

the ways we approached is rather than just

24

taking the piece of flat paper and marking up

25

your lines trying to squeeze in as many as you
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1

can, our designer went out and identified

2

appropriate building sites, and then based on

3

the appropriate building sites, you draw your

4

line.
So there was -- there was an interesting

5
6

site here that was going to be nice in terms of

7

not having to do a significant amount of grading

8

and grubbing and really knocking around the

9

land, you could still put a home there.

10

So we established a site there, another

11

one here, and ended up that we felt there were

12

seven appropriate sites.

13

point.

14

started to get tight with the density.

15

there was -- historically had been three homes

16

up on top.

17

and we actually lined them up with where those

18

homes were originally.

19

We had eight at one

There were four on the top, and that
And

We felt that was more appropriate,

So that actually was sort of neat

20

because the people back then did the same thing,

21

they looked at the land,

22

most appropriate place to be; then you build.

23

It is not the opposite, of which you see a lot

24

of today.

25

looked where is the

So our site designer was pretty good at
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1

that, very sensitive to the placement of homes,

2

which I think helps in terms of what you are

3

going to see from the water.

4

We are very aware of that too, because

5

we grew up going to the Luuwai's family,

6

every New Year's, we would go down there and

7

play around and have fun with Uncle Bobby's

8

birthday party, and you would go out fishing,

9

and you would always come back.
it was

and

And for the

10

longest time,

it took a while to

11

always know right where their house was.

12

that's no longer the case because there was a

13

house built right next door to them with a

14

certain color of a roof, and you could see it

15

from anywhere.

Well,

We are hoping not to have that same

16
17

exact situation, be a giant landmark from the

18

water.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and you raised the

20

second issue that I was going to talk about,

21

too,

22

not at that stage, we are looking at

23

conditions --

is the building materials.

24

MR. FRAMPTON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Although we are

Yeah.
-- of zoning, and you
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1

your land use changes that you are asking us

2

for.
I have seen things approved through

3

4

urban design review and also by other bodies

5

that are not elected, and it seriously concerns

6

me because to me, when you are looking at

7

something from the water, you talked about it,

8

the color of the roof.
If you are using materials that are not

9

10

In keeping or at least are -- are color -- you

11

know, doesn't blend at all.

12

blue roof, and a red roof and, you know, all

13

these things,

14

involved in that amount of detail, but I would

15

really like something in terms of the

16

sensitivity to that area that doesn't stick out

17

like a sore thumb.

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

If it lS a bright

I -- I don't know that we can get

Right.

I can tell you that, like you

19

said, as part of the zoning, what we can share

20

with you at this time lS we have gone through

21

our CC&Rs, and we put it in our EA, and we

22

talked about this at the Planning Commission

23

level and the community, was certain types of

24

materials will definitely be -- we'll have

25

design guidelines in terms of restricting the
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

LV 7/5/06

128

1

reflective materials, that that's really

2

important, you know, down in that area with all

3

the sun and whatnot; the colors of the

4

buildings; setbacks, again, what we talked

5

about,

6

existing Code setbacks for residential areas.

7

Increased setbacks will help in terms of, again,

8

the ventilation, the views, the amount -- the

9

size of the trees you can put In.

10

rather -- you know, there are the

If it's too

close, you can only put small trees.
We'd like -- the large shade trees are

11
12

consistent with that area when we think about --

13

especially down driving around that corner, you

14

think of these large, like Michelle noted

15

earlier, the kiawe trees that have been there

16

for a long time.

17

they are neat.

18

care of.

There's some big ones.

And

They are really neat when taken

We -- the trees across the park at the

19

which by the way earlier it was

20

landing

21

mentioned, the ownership of that.

22

Resort does own that parcel where the landing

23

and the parking lot is.

24
25

Makena Aina

But that being said, they recently went
ln and did a big clean-up in terms of trimming
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1

and pruning the trees and really -- there were a

2

lot of native plants that were planted low

3

before and those were not growing healthily

4

because of how huge some of the other trees had

5

gotten.

6

We -- we chipped In and helped pay for

7

the improvements just to clean that area up.

8

was desired by the community, and they were all

9

really pleased with the types of materials.

10

COVNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I am glad you are looking at

11

that, and I look forward to seeing that in the

12

EA.

13

The bikeways and pathways are always a

14

big issue with regard to that.

15

accommodations that you have made or intend to

16

make that would allow for movement either

17

through your property or around your property

18

that would be,

19

bikeway and walkway plan?

20

It

MR. FRAMPTON:

Sure.

Are there any

I guess, in keeping with the

I think that would relate to

21

the condition of Old Makena Road.

The condition

22

it is in now, the section going through our

23

roadway, which hasn't really been maintained,

24

the roadway that goes through our property, the

25

sides of the road are very rugged and not in a
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1

state where folks would probably be comfortable

2

walking on some of the areas.

3

Our intent is to, you know,

improve the

4

roadway but have nice, fairly large grass swales

5

where walking would be encouraged.

6

sure about biking, but to be honest, the speed

7

of cars in that area, actually, if the

8

improvements go in that we are talking about,

9

would make it -- we think it's safe enough to,

I am not

10

obviously, bike down there.

11

it now.

12

the joggers from all the hotels going by, and

13

bikers.

14

A lot of folks do

When you go down there, you will see

But through our property, we do have

15

a -- an easement going down between Lots 4 and 5

16

for a pedestrian access easement to allow the

17

upper lots to get down to the shoreline.

18

was put in there specifically for that.

19

That

But to do any kind of public accessway

20

through our property,

21

Bertram.

22

about two weeks.

23

about -- because it was his obviously -- concern

24

carne up right away, can we do anything?

25

we can, you know, we can do whatever you want,

I did meet with Joe

Joe and I were set to meet again in
But we talked initially
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We are in this stage.

2

But when we looked at it, he -- he

3

thought that we went all the way to the end of

4

the road, and he also thought that this road was

5

open, the Old Makena Road was all open all the

6

way through.

7

It's gated off right here.

As far as people coming through there,

8

we wouldn't have any problem having this section

9

of the road, Old Ulupalakua Road, being open.

10

think it would be neat if they could go all the

11

way up to the Makena Alanui Road.

12

you can't because Makena Resort has it blocked

13

off on either end.

14

some kind of project, we would surely work with

15

them as neighbors to do something where, maybe

16

it's pedestrian only or bicycles only, could go

17

through there.

18

opportunity.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right now,

But when they come in for

That would sort of be an
Yeah.
Okay.

Great.

And my final

20

question is with regard to Makena Aina, LLC,

21

because I know you have this memorandum of

22

understanding or whatever it might be -

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Yes.

am concerned about

one of the things that I
lS

waste disposal in that
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1

area.

And because you are obviously building a

2

drainage basin, isn't there some way that you

3

could or they could accommodate and allow you to

4

tap into their,

I

guess, wastewater lines.

Sure, and we heard the discussions

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

6

earlier.

7

proximity to both lines of service, the public

8

serVlce being the County system.

And Mike was talking about our

Originally, we just thought we would

9
10

have to tap into one or the other.

We looked at

11

the County, and if we were to tap into the

12

County, because of this topography in the area,

13

we would have to put in a pump station.

14

that would be a fairly significant pump station

15

to be able to get you up the slopes, back down

16

the other side.

And

A little on further is the properties

17
18

that you were talking about earlier,

19

Councilmember Anderson was talking about, the

20

other Papaanui project, which lS substantially

21

closer to the site where they

22

servlce lS.

where the

That idea of the County, when we talked

23
24

with them, we sat down with Wastewater Division,

25

with Scott Rollins, and had a pretty lengthy
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1

discussion about the feasibility.

2

about maybe the upper lots could hook up and the

3

lower ones wouldn't.

4

scenarios.

5

be a lot of work on our end to

6

having to dig up the grounds and put in these

7

substantial-size lines all the way to that area

8

and disrupting the old road and whatnot, so that

9

ultimately, they would take these lines and have

10

to maintain them as well, and they -- which they

11

weren't as interested in doing.

12

We talked

We looked at all sorts of

And ultimately, he said that would
- In terms of

We then talked with this -

to Roy

13

Figueiroa from Makena Aina Resort about the idea

14

of hooking up to their system.

15

nlce new system.

16

am sure, very well.

17

They've got a

It's -- you know,

functions,

But again, where our property is located

18

and our elevations and how far away we were, it

19

was pretty restrictive for us to try to --

20

honestly to try to do that.

21

I

And then, lastly, the type of systems

22

that we are proposing, we felt

we feel really

23

good about this condition that we are placing

24

when it comes to water quality.

25

background is In environmental resource

Again, my
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1

engineering, and the technology of the kind of

2

plants that you can do today, the mini

3

are basically individual treatment plants for

4

each property.

5

you can do the regular style, which -- regular

6

IWS, which they requlre.

7

minimum you can do with Department of Health,

8

which is still a pretty clean system in itself.

9

Department of Health has very strict national

they

And when you do -- when you --

That's the bare

10

guidelines they have to follow,

11

implement the Federal Clean Water Act.

12

they review these individual plants, they have

13

got to meet their criteria and standards.

14

But they encourage you

and they have to
So when

- they prefer,

15

now, if you do the aerobic system, that we are

16

talking about, they -- it's a very

17

very happy about that.

18

to do them.

19

shoreline, if you use the standard IWS systems,

20

those work In terms of meeting the

21

meeting the -- meeting the standard.

22

- they are

They can't force anybody

Even the properties along the

We don't want to.

just

We think we can add

23

the extra cost to the future buyers.

It's not

24

incredibly substantial compared to the overall

25

amount they may be spending.

But it's worth it.
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If everybody starts adding In and

1

2

chipping in to taking these little extra

3

measures,

4

an impact, a positive impact.

5

the massive centralized treatment plants that we

6

are so used to having on this island is

7

something that I am a believer in going away

8

from.

9

plants in taking care of waste rather than a

I think in the long run, we will have
And tying into

I prefer the more decentralized treatment

10

giant system that requires a tremendous amount

11

of infrastructure.
If it can be done and that it's

12
13

environmentally safe and okay, which is very

14

important to us, we prefer to go that route.

15

And that's -- that's sort of how we came up with

16

those proposed ideas.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And -- and I appreciate that.

18

I think my only concern would be because of the

19

tsunami inundation area

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

Okay.

storm events or potential storm events

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

-- and what happens during

that area,

Yeah.
-- and any erOSlon rates in

I realize you are set back; you know,
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1

you are not right immediately on the ocean.

2

I guess I -- I would want to have assurances

3

that, you know

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

Yeah.

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

-- and also,

I guess, with

the height --

7

9

But

Yeah.
-- you are only 75 feet

above sea level, right?

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, we are not In

we are in Flood

11

Zone C, so we are not within any flood zone that

12

the State would recognize,

13

close to the shoreline, and that's where taking

14

it up on the environmental level as far as the

15

effluent that comes out and what comes out of

16

the waste needed to be at a higher level, we

17

felt,

18

it's Makena.

19

of the other activities in the surrounding area.

20

And hopefully, others take those kinds of steps

21

to step up.

22

I guess.

But we are

just because of, one, it's Maui, but two,
And we know the concerns from all

But as far as the tsunami zone,

23

Councilmember Johnson,

I am pretty -- I can't

24

say for sure, but I know Department of Health,

25

again, has very strict guidelines and
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1

regulations, and when you install these systems,

2

they are subsurface, so they are not visible

3

from above ground.

4

flooding does corne in, the actual -- they are

5

very contained in a tight, closed system.

6

And so if any kind of big

The only part that's exposed to possible

7

flooding is the water that's corning out

8

naturally anyways.

9

water added to that to help dilute it and spread

10

it actually lS I don't think a really bad thing.

11

But a huge tsunami event probably is not good

12

for everything.

13

thing we'd worry about.

14

other lssues to deal with, homes closer to the

15

shoreline.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that -- having more

That would be probably the last
There'd be a lot of

I think there'd be a lot -- I

17

think there would be a lot of other debris in

18

the water.

19

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

But thank you very much.

But and -- and I appreciate the flood

20

issue.

That's something that when we found out

21

where our flood zone line was, a little bit

22

surprised.

23

possibly, the lower areas, but we are not.

24

have double checked with Army Corps of Engineers

25

as well.

We thought we were in a flood zone,
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Chair.

Since you ruled that we can have a

5

discussion on the Old Ulupalakua Road, although

6

it is not part of the subject property

7

application,

8

applicant to provide some status and/or intent

9

on the Old Ulupalakua Road in particular as well

I hope it is appropriate to ask the

10

as maybe a comment on the other remnant or the

11

other piece that's identified on page 6 of the

12

handout.

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

Sure.

Thank you, Councilmember

14

Kane.

15

doing -- pages 5 and 6 are the two exhibits I

16

think that best show what -- what's happening

17

here.

18

off of 6 for right now.

19

If you look at, as you folks were earlier

Six is probably the best.

I will work

If you look at page 6, originally, when

20

we were working on acquiring the parcel, a

21

question arose after several months of thinking

22

it was just automatic that we had access,

23

became a pretty interesting question of whether

24

or not we had legal access to our own property.

25

It sounds a little strange, but when you do the
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1

title research, we were able to determine that

2

the first triangular piece that's outlined In

3

blue, which is on the Old Makena Road, was

4

privately owned.

5

researches.

6

with our attorneys and Title Guaranty of gOlng

7

back in Makena Aina Resort and Ulupalakua Ranch,

8

going through all these old plats and quiet

9

title actions and whatnot, and it was very

10

We did all of the title

We spent months upon months working

fascinating.
So we did determine that the small blue

11
12

triangle was owned by Ulupalakua Ranch, and that

13

coming along Old Ulupalakua Road -- I am

14

sorry -- Old Makena Road, on the other side of

15

our parcel, where you would come down from

16

Honoiki Road,

17

that abuts our property that some of the records

18

that we have reviewed we believe Makena Aina

19

Resort owns one small segment, that last

20

segment.

coming back, there's a portion

21

So even though that one small segment

22

could also be argued that it is a "government

23

road", neither the County nor the State has

24

stepped up and said, yep,

25

road.

for sure it is our

It is a little gray area.

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

LU 7/5/06

140
But, again, it was very concerning to

1

2

us, because all of a sudden what we thought we

3

were getting ready to start off on a pretty

4

exciting project for us, we didn't have access

5

to.

6

Same thing happened up above.

Old

7

Ulupalakua Road, that's identified In blue, was

8

a remnant parcel that was left out of a

9

subdivision by accident, is what we have tried

10

to figure out at best.

From everything we could

11

tell, no one purposely left that out.

12

supposed to have been included in a sale to

13

Makena Aina Resort of that mauka parcel that we

14

were just talking about.

15

their land was supposed to stretch down to

16

incorporate this blue, we think.

17

whether the intent was there or not,

18

clearly owned by Ulupalakua Ranch.

That was

They were supposed

Regardless of
it was

19

So we had two parcels of land owned by

20

Ulupalakua Ranch that had a significant impact

21

on whether or not we had access to our property.

22

And at the same time, we knew that a section of

23

the County road ran through our land.

24

knew that for sure, that we did own that part,

25

but we had no way to get to it.

And we
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What we finally decided was we contacted

1
2

Ulupalakua Ranch.

3

guys of the two significant owners in the area,

4

they were actually really -- worked with us.

5

ended up, though, having to purchase those two

6

parcels.

7

survey_

8

board, and it was a lengthy process, and we

9

ended up paying $25,000 for each parcel,

10

And again, going to the big

We

We had to go through a complete
We had to get the title company on

just to

ensure we had access.
But you know, to be honest, when we

11
12

looked at the big picture of what we were trying

13

to do, and we have always intended on having

14

those roads be given back to the County, we just

15

first needed to establish that we had them, and

16

then we were going to approach Ulupalakua

17

anyways, and Makena, and say let's work

18

together.

19

you guys want, we could consolidate those lots

20

and give it over to the County once and for all

21

so there's no more question at least at that

22

section.

23

We are gOlng through this action.

If

They really -- Ulupalakua Ranch wasn't

24

really interested in that.

They just thought it

25

would be easier if we bought it,

I guess.
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All of us here had to chip up and do

So we purchased those two roadways,

4

Councilmember Kane, and again, the intent was we

5

would improve it and get it into the hands of

6

the County, if the County wanted to have it.

7

were willing to hold it if we had to, but the

8

way we sort of approach it now is it would be

9

dedication upon demand.

We

We would improve it to

10

the standards, whatever the County determines it

11

would be, and at any point the County wants it,

12

everybody can have it.

13

blocking it off or putting any kind of gates up.

14

But I'll -- I will leave it at that, and

15

then we can talk later if you want to talk about

16

the varlance or whatnot section.

17

We have no intention of

But the intent, as you asked, was we

18

ended up purchasing those lands from Ulupalakua.

19

They are very clean and clear in terms of

20

ownership.

21

the lower section, give that over to the County.

22

If the County would be -- desire to have the

23

upper section of Ulupalakua Road,

24

would do that as well.

25

And it's our intent to, at least for

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I am sure we

Thank you.
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1

MR. FRAMPTON:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Mr. Pontanilla.

3
4

Yeah.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Continuing on, on the Makena-Keoneoio

5

6

Road,

7

red dotted lines or dashed lines.

in that figure 6, page 6, you got those

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

9

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

subject property.

11

MR. FRAMPTON:

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And it seems to be In the

Correct.
So that piece of property,

13

that piece of road that's in there now will also

14

be part of the area in the blue section that may

15

be turned over to the County?

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, the -- Councilmember Pontanilla,

17

the section identified by those dashed lines,

18

that sort of pink/red-colored dashed line,

19

what -- what those two dashed lines try to

20

represent is the edge of, if you will, the

21

pavement that comes through our property because

22

there is no established right-of-way,

23

no line delineating where a right-of-way would

24

be.

25

so there's

There is no right-of-way.
But what those lines were to indicate
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1

was just so you guys could see that the road

2

does come down, it goes into this blue section,

3

and then it continues on through the property

4

and out to the other side.

5

That -- those pink dashed lines match up

6

with the proposed Lot 8 of our subdivision,

7

which is intended to be a roadway lot, and which

8

would, yes, be the portion that we would

9

dedicate upon demand with -

10

other blue parcel, yeah.

11

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

along with the

Thank you.

Okay.
You know, on the wastewater,

one more question.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

Sure.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Proceed.
Your aerobic wastewater

18

system, the County has a rating of

19

Kihei plan, of water being recycled at R-l

20

rating.

21
22

- in the

Is this better than R-l rating?

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

I would say it's definitely as

clean, if not maybe cleaner.

23

The problem is these individual

24

plants

that's the one I guess,

if you will,

25

drawback,

is those individual plants right now,
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1

at least the recent designs I have seen from a

2

couple -

3

designed on an individual level where you can

4

take out that -- the water and have a reuse

5

capability.

6

maybe like two years ago, haven't been

I would say we would definitely -- I am

7

sure we are going to be exploring that because I

8

think that would be an extra sell to future

9

buyers that -- again, a lot of the buyers corning

10

in these days are sophisticated and would,

I

11

hope, buy into this idea.

12

required to do it, and if they are doing it, why

13

not look for a system that possibly has reuse

14

capability.

They are going to be

But as far as the water that comes out,

15
16

Councilmernber Pontanilla, it is clean water,

17

very clean.

18

That's why the State prefers it.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah, that would be great if

19

they can reuse that particular water that's

20

corning out of the system.

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

22

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24
25

Yeah.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Any other questions for the applicant
since we have him at the podium?
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Ms. Anderson.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3
4

Thank you, Chair.

Water is not going to be coming out of
these systems, I mean ...

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

Water

They are?

It is?

eventually, water comes out

8

from -- the way the systems are designed, the

9

water that comes out, though, the reason why the

10

State likes it, is it's gone through this cycle

11

of being extra aerated.

12

the chemical section makes sure that the water

13

that does come out is extremely clean, versus

14

the other old style of systems, which isn't the

15

case.

16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

There's a scientific --

And so how big of a leach

field do you have to build for these systems?
MR. FRAMPTON:

You need -- the State requires that

19

you have at least a lot size of 10,000 square

20

feet.

21

are not gigantic-size leach fields, but that's

22

appropriate.

23

If you have 10,000 square feet -- they

We have way more than that.

We have,

24

you know, 16,000 to 23,000, for as far as laying

25

out.

And the topography works well with us,
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1

too, that if it's completely a flat lot,

2

hard because the water has to -- it's gone -- it

3

goes by gravity, for the most part --

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

it's

Right.

- is when it works best.

And if you

6

have the appropriate kind of soils, like we have

7

in this area, it works real well, too.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And you don't have any blue

rock?
MR. FRAMPTON:

There may be some down below.

We

11

haven't gone down -- yeah, real below.

12

land has been shaped like that for quite some

13

time, so it's got to be pretty stable.

14

But the

And there's a reason why -- you know,

15

Papaanui means flat top in Hawaiian.

16

flat top of that one area in the region.

17

where its name comes from.

18

That's the
That's

But as far as what's beneath us, we have

19

done the soil rankings and readings and the

20

different classifications, and we have made out

21

that it's at least workable,

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

I hope.

Has

because of the

23

large drainage -- drainage basin, and because

24

you are using individual wastewater systems, has

25

DOE [sic] required you to do a water quality
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monitoring of the nearshore waters?

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

7

DOH, Department of Health?
What did I say?

You said DOE.
I am sorry.

But they may require it, too.

You

never know.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

But DOH, because of the fact that we

10

are -- we are going to require all of them to be

11

aerobic, the discussion has never come up.
But I think in the entire area, if, as a

12
13

region,

14

to do that,

15

there's another extremely large landowner that

16

might be worth doing it.

17

would join in.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

required to do it.

20
21

MR. FRAMPTON:
do it.

if somebody else was going to be willing
I think we would join in.

Maybe

I am not sure.

And we

Maybe Makena Aina will be

I am not sure who would be required to
But I think, you know ...

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

Looks like they got ...

But I think, you know, water quality,

24

especially in Makena, that's one of our most

25

precious resources we have, we have to all be
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1

aware of this.

And the things we have done for

2

decades, not knowingly, have contributed to some

3

bad, negative impacts.

4

But I think all of this is requiring us

5

to come up with better solutions, which is why,

6

again, we have no problem requiring that let's

7

take it up to another level.

8
9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

I

just was curious

because they do often require that, but seven
lots probably didn't trigger anything.
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, it hasn't yet.

But again, if

12

they do, we are going to have to go through a

13

pretty strict review with them at the time of

14

subdivision approval.

15

our lots until we have all this worked out.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They won't sign off on

So, Mr. Frampton, along

17

Makena Road, you have got a retaining wall, and

18

then it's open where you have got the trees, and

19

then you have got a rock wall.

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22
23

Yes.
What lS the height of those

two walls?
MR. FRAMPTON:

That wall is -- we are hoping -- it's

24

going to relate right on back to our roadway

25

requirements, but we would love to think that
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1

it's gOlng to be four feet or less because of

2

the topography.

3

not we have to do urban style of improvements.

4

And just one note on that, the -- it's

It does go back to whether or

5

the right-of-way that's going to really be

6

impacting for us.

7

variance that we are -- that we'd like

8

going to be requesting and we are requesting is

9

we don't mind giving the right-of-way.

One of the sections of the
we are

That

10

has -- is not an issue with us, giving up the

11

land.

12

If the County wants to do a giant

13

road -- our problem is what's also required with

14

the granting of that right-of-way is they

15

typically require you to grade and improve that

16

right-of-way.

17

road, but you have to at least grade it.

18

You don't necessarily put in the

And when we do that grading -- that's

19

what that one exhibit was there for, was to show

20

you that if we have to grade 48 feet wide, we

21

are going to go into a really steep embankment,

22

and it's going to -- again, here comes that huge

23

wall, that everything we are trying to do in the

24

rest of the property is avoid that.

25

not practical.

It's just
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And that's why when we started this

2

process, we did go to Public Works.

The way we

3

studied the Code and interpreted the Code

4

are not attorneys, but we do work with it pretty

5

much every day.

6

the statutory authority to the Public Works

7

Director to grant, to delineate what the

8

appropriate right-of-way and pavement width

9

should be based -- only if certain criteria were

we

We felt that Title 18 provided

10

met, including Community Plan, if there were

11

topographical constraints in the area that

12

impacted what we were doing, and also the

13

abutting properties is very important.

14

Right below Parcel No.4, if you recall

15

In the photos, there are two significant walls

16

that are already established on the properties

17

of each of those residences on this side and on

18

the makai side.

19

there on what they call a 30-foot wide

20

right-of-way.

21

There's two new walls put right

That's fixed.

Those are there.

They

22

have been approved.

That's established as this

23

is 30 feet.

24

one inch on the other side of that line and go

25

to 48 feet when the reality is I

So we felt for us to go, you know,

don't think the
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1

County is going to go in and condemn all those

2

walls and portions of property so that they

3

could put in a 40-foot-wide right-of-way just to

4

have it, especially when the Community Plan says

5

no, don't do it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah,

and you know

So that's -- that's where we came from

8

our 30-foot idea,

9

with that side, and then match up with Makena

10

Resort's road, which we felt was a nice road.

11

It's 24 feet wide in pavement.

12

24 feet,

13

nice lanes of travel, grass swale on either

14

side, and that's sort of Makena.

15

as maximum as you want to go.

16

of big.

17
18
19

30-foot wide, was match up

I believe it was

is that correct, 24 feet wide?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Two

That's about

Even that is sort

And that -- and -- and that

is even still above rural standards, isn't it?
MR. FRAMPTON:

That's actually right at rural

20

standards.

21

appropriate because the word "rural" is in the

22

Community Plan and rural is rural.

23

don't know where the -- where the vagueness can

24

be.

25

And that's why we felt rural was

I mean,

But we were also told that the
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1

decision -- and we replied, and you can see in

2

the EA,

3

Environmental Assessment, we responded back by

4

noting that the Public Works Director felt

5

uncomfortable making that decision, even though

6

we found the Codes pretty clear, because of the

7

public forum.

8

through variance because there was a public

9

notification and a public forum.

10

in the very last page of the

He would rather see it done

And you know, our thought was well, we

11

did an EA, and it's published across the State.

12

We had to go before the Planning Commission

13

twice with the EA, and then a third time with

14

the hearing, a fourth time here.

15

of public notification about what we are doing

16

if the public was concerned about this.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

There's plenty

But ...

Well, and I might add that

18

the provision in the Community Plan went through

19

many public forums, too.

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22
23

Yeah.
So it is not like this lS

a ...

MR. FRAMPTON:

And -- and -- and just on that note,

24

again -- when they suggested we go do a

25

variance, we had no problem.

Whatever -- we
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1

want -- we are trying to get whatever is right,

2

whatever is the appropriate way.

3

community doesn't want urban roads.

4

We know the

I think you could look at it the

5

opposite way.

If we wanted to corne in and we

6

were asking you for permission, can we do an

7

urban roadway?

8

respond if we were asking.

9

we had to do an urban road, would you

I don't know what you guys would

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

multi-family.

12

Say you wanted to do

let us?

MR. FRAMPTON:

Like for some reason

Right.

Say we wanted to

13

do the multi-family, and we had to have an urban

14

roadway, what would your response be?

15

the funny side of it.

16

You can't because it is in the Code.

You'd say absolutely not.

That's what we are saylng now.

17

18

That's

The Code

says go rural.
But we don't want this to hang us up.

19
20

We -- we

21

can move forward.

22

variance, we have got the application, you know,

23

being processed.

24
25

our interest lS we really hope we
If we need to go to the

We are ready -- we think we can get this
variance, if that's an issue, which related to
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1

the previous statement, Councilmember Anderson,

2

regarding our contribution to affordable

3

housing.

4

to have to be tied to a -- well, if we get

5

that -- we are only going to do it if we get our

6

variance.

In no way, shape, or form, did we want

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

9

10

Then why did you tie it?

We mainly -- we tied it there just to

indicate that there was a -- we recognize cost
savings.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

I see.

And it can be, we will do it no matter

13

what, it just lS nice, that the fact that we --

14

we recognized if the County did grant us this

15

variance, or we felt the Council could do

16

their

17

road, we were just respectfully saying we know

18

you are saving us money, but money was never

19

part of the discussion; it was doing what was

20

right for the community.

21

make it a condition not to improve the

We realized that if we had to do urban

22

improvements, that costs a lot of money_

23

than put the money into the physical ground of

24

an urban road, let's put it to something that

25

helps our community.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, that's most generous

2

and community minded of you.

3

very much.

4

to do an urban road.

I appreciate that

I don't think you are going to need

The -- one of the things I like about

5

6

what you are doing here is you are setting the

7

houses back from the road so that they are not

8

gOlng to be right down on top of the road and

9

right overlooking the recreational area.

10

the fact that the walls are going to be no

11

larger -- no taller than four feet,

12

And

hopefully.

Because the one thing that I -- I have a

13

big problem with down in this area now lS all

14

the walls that are going up.

15

drive down the road, you might as well forget

16

that you are even on the shoreline for a lot of

17

the stretch of the road because everything is so

18

walled In.

19

LA.

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

sensitivity.

And I mean, as you

Kind of reminds me of someplace in

We are very aware of that.
So I appreciate your

I had one more question for you,

23

24

Mr. Frampton.

25

already.

I note that you have seven meters

How did that happen?

When did you get
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them?
MR. FRAMPTON:

We -- at the time of purchasing the

3

property, we thought we had three meters

4

already.

5

structures, one for below

There was three for each of the

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

10

No,

Three for each structure?

I am sorry.

One--

One for each structure.

-- for each of the structures.

Getting a little bit late.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

thought.

14

went in to go apply for the third, and at the

15

time, in discussion with the Water Department,

16

to be honest, we found out that we knew it was

17

going to be very tight if we waited, and -- and

18

if we decided to wait, not get any more

19

meters -- because we had hoped to do the seven

20

lots, we asked if we could, at the same time,

21

purchase the four other meters.

22

funny.

23
24
25

Yeah.

One meter per each structure, we
It turns out we only had two.

It's sort of

They said ...

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Four other, you mean five

You say you had two.

other?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Five others.

We had two; purchased
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the five others.

2

They said well -- we asked if we could

3

reserve them.

They said no, you can't reserve

4

them, but you can buy them.
Either way, to us, it was a reservation.

5

6

We decided to purchase them at the time.

7

there was no rules -- we went back and checked

8

within the Code -- that said one lot can only

9

have so many meters.

And

So we were able to, and we showed them

10
11

our plans, that we were going to do a seven-lot

12

subdivision.

13

our side because at that very moment, then, we

14

had to cut the check and purchase those meters

15

not knowing what was going to happen in the

16

future, whether or not we were going to get

17

access at the time and a lot of other unknowns.

18
19
20

And it was, if anything, risk on

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

When -- when was that,

approximately?
MR. FRAMPTON:

That was in -- oh, I am going to be

21

scared to give an exact date, but I think we

22

know, 2000 -- I remember exactly,

23

2003,

24
25

I think.

I want to say

December or November.

I remember the day because my wife
screamed at me when I got home for spending that
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much money, but it was worth the risk.

2

It was -- it was a hard thing to do.

3

Either put the money up front, which cost a lot

4

of money to purchase five meters,

5

do it and not sure what was going to happen in

6

the future,

if there was going to be a cutoff of

7

some sort.

We didn't know.

8
9

for us, or not

And even today, to be honest, we do have
the meters, but you are not guaranteed the

10

service until we -- whoever wants to use them

11

goes in and applies for the permit.

12

the Water Department will say, you do have water

13

remaining, yes, we will give it to you.

14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

a short recess.

Member Anderson, can you

We are going to have to take

Five-minute recess.

19

20

RECESS:

5:00 p.m.

21

RECONVENE:

5:08 p.m.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

So you purchased these

Excuse me.

hold that thought?

24

So ...

meters after lao was designated and before

17

23

And then

(Gavel.)

(Gavel.) This Land Use Committee

meeting of July 5th is now back in session.
Members, during the break, it's been
determined that we are going to have to defer
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1

because some of the Members -- it's after

2

5:00 already, and there are other commitments.

3

Ms. Anderson had a question she was

4

asking at the time of the recess.

5

Ms. Anderson,

6

if we could please be brief because we are going

7

to have to defer this meeting.

8
9

I would ask,

if you would like to complete, but

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
the water meters,

I think we were discussing
right?

Was that the question?

10

Yeah, because I thought that you can only get

11

one meter per lot.

12

subdivided yet,

13

meters.

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

And since you are not

I am curious how you got seven

We -- I did explain how we went

15

through it, but you want -- is that a question,

16

or is that ...

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No,

I guess maybe what we

18

will have to do is ask the Department of Water

19

Supply_

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

I know --

Ms. Anderson, that's a question you

23

would like the Chair to forward to the

24

Department of Water Supply?

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, please.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And, Mr. Chair,

I know that

3

you want to defer and -- and adjourn the

4

meeting, so I

just want to add one thing.

Mr. Miyamoto, unfortunately, is no

5
6

longer here, but maybe someone else from the

7

Administration can pass this on to him.

8

Mr. Giroux, maybe, who is gOlng to be giving us,

9

I hope -- Giroux -- well, he doesn't look at me

10

no matter what I call him (laughter).

11
12

If I said,
me his attention.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

Counsel".

15

"Hey, you," maybe he'd glve

All right.

Try "Corporation

That works well.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Corporation Counsel is

16

going to be giving us a written opinion,

17

hoping, on this whole road issue at the request

18

of the Committee, Mr. Chair?

19
20

CHAIR CARROLL:

I am

The Chair will forward that request

in writing

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

-- in detail to Corporation Counsel.
So I want to get two things

24

on the record.

One, the provision within the

25

Community Plan is an outgrowth of actually a
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1

settlement agreement with Makena Resort.

2

that's just another fly on the ointment.

So,

Section 2.80B.030, of the Maui County

3
4

Code, Section B says, All agencies shall comply

5

with the General Plan.

6

other provision, all Community Plans,

7

ordinances, subdivision ordinances, and

8

administrative actions by agencies shall conform

9

to the General Plan.

Notwithstanding any
zoning

Now, the General Plan contains all the

10
11

Community Plans, so I think that's a pretty

12

clear directive.

13

19, says it in Title 18.

And again, it says it in Title

So I don't think there's a need to send

14
15

these folks to the Board of Variances and

16

Appeals.

17

Code, and everybody should be following it.

18

you know,

I'm of the same mind as Member

19

Tavares.

If we need to put a condition in to

20

make it happen,

The Council sets the law in the County
And

fine.

And since we are deferring this, I will

21

22

dig up -- I have in my files a letter from the

23

previous Public Works Director, who stated

24

that

25

will be followed.

that provision In the Community Plans
And he rescinded his request
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1

for urban-size roadways in front of Palauea I.

2

So, again, we need to be consistent in
how we apply the law so it's fair to everybody.

3

4
5

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

I would ask that if you

6

do have that, if you could forward it to the

7

Chair so I can put it in the binders for

8

distribution to the Members.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR CARROLL:

11

I would be happy to do that.

Thank you.

Members, we had hoped to get a little

12

further today, but it is not possible.

We will

13

hear this again as soon as the Chair can

14

schedule it.

15

But if there's no objection, we are going to

16

defer this item.

We will work on that even today.

17
18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused:

19

DM).

RH,

20

21

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you all for attending.

Thank you to the applicant.
we couldn't finish you today.

I am sorry

We will notify
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This Land Use Committee meeting of
July 5th stands adjourned.

ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

5:13 p.m.
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